From Perkovich, bark

To: Loftys, Charles

Cc: Maya, Autumn

Subject: RE; G316119 Lube-2015-3455

Date: Thursday, October 29, 2015 10:55:25 AM

Thanks Charlie — I am good with the process you outlined below. T will look for anything
over the $2k amount.

Mark

From: Loftus, Charles

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 8:46 AM
To: Perkovich, Mark

Cc: Maya, Autumn

Subject: FW: G316119 Lube-2015-3455

Chief,

Attached is an estimate for service for John Stevens assigned vehicle. In the past [ had discretion to
approve these routine repairs since | have heavy involvement with the fleet overall. | want to make
certain this process is acceptable. The D service is the most elaborate service which includes
transmission filter/fluid change. | recommend we proceed with this repair.

Typically | had sought permission from the Chief on repairs to SIS vehicles starting at around $2K or
if the CBA of the vehicles overall value is marginal. For vehicles assigned to other budget categories
such as HCFA, Tobacco and Consumer | communicate with the Unit Chief or supervisar.

Best,

Charlie

From: Tommy Arce [maiito:

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 8:28 AM
To: Loftus, Charles

Cc: Maya, Autumn

Subject: G316119 Lube-2015-3455

Charles,

This is a 2007 Cadillac Escalade with 88,916 miles in for a D service, left rear tire light on, and
charging light coming on and off. We need to replace a leaky front axle seal, reset the TPMS, replace
an erratic alternator, and worn wiper blades. Attached is an estimate for labor and parts, please
advise how you would like to proceed.

Note: I'm not too sure if t should send you this estimate or Autumn but the user did not have any




other name to give me and in the past | normally dealt with you. So if there’s someone else | should
contact please let me know,

Thanks,
Tommy Arce Sr.
Auto/ Electric/ Radio Shops Supervisor

22255.22" ave Mail drop 071R
Phoenix, AZ 85009

Office: 602-712-6802

Fax: 602-252-8858

Equipment Seryices

Confidentiality and Nondisclosure Notice: This emall transmission and any altachments are inlended for use by the
person(s)fentily(izs} named above and may contain confidentialipriviteged information. Any unaulherized use, disclosure or distribution
is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by email, and delete or desicoy all copies plus
attachments.




From: Perkovich, Mark

To: Abler, Paul; Woods, Ban
(o] Benjamin, Deaa; Anger, Nancy
Subject: RE: Criminal referral -

Date: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 10:46:13 AM

Sure thing. In fact, I spoke to Frank Arvisu briefly about this yesterday afternoon. My ambition may
get the best of me, but I'd love to see SIS Criminal take a more proactive role in certain investigations.
Perhaps this might be one of them, much like the auto repair investigations conducted by Frank's

group,
Mark

----- Original Message-----

From: Ahler, Paul

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 10:13 AM
To: Perkovich, Mark; Woods, Dan

Cc: Benjamin, Dena; Anger, Nancv
Subject: FW: Criminal referral -

Mark, could you have one of the investigators ook at this material and see If it is something we should
investigate criminally?

Paul W Ahler

Section Chief, Fraud and Public Corruption Attorney General’s Office
1275 West Washington

Phoenix, AZ 85007

602 542-8507

----- Original Message-----

From: Benjamin, Dena

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 2:42 PM
To: Ahler, Paul

Cc: Anger, Nancy

Subject: Criminal referral -

T

Good afternoon Paul,

The attached memorandum describes a recovery service targeting consumers who have already been
victims of telemarketing scams. Of the 5 consumers from whom we've received written complaints, 2
are seniors and 1 is a veteran who got scammed after returning from a 5 year tour of duty in Kuwait. I
have the consumer complaints in my office and will be happy to send copies to whoever you designate,
if you'd like to take a closer look.

Thanks,
Dena

Dena R. Benjamin, Chief Counsel

Consumer Protection and Advocacy Section Office of the Arizona Attorney General
1275 West Washington

Phoenix, Arizona 85007

{602) 542-7717

dena.benjamin@azag.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review,
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply e-mail and destroy alt copies of the original message.




From: Perkoyich, Mark

To: Conrad, Donald
Ca Ahler, Paul
Subject: RE: Bitter Smith
Date: Friday, October 02, 2015 1:13:40 PM
Attachments; [maget0i.png
[maged02.png
{mage003.png

I too would be in agreement.

From: Conrad, Donald

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 1:02 PM
To: Perkovich, Mark

Cc: Ahler, Paul

Subject: FW: Bitter Smith

Mark, | would like to agree with this proposal but | want to hear from you before | do so.

From: Edward F. Novak [mailto:ENovak@Polsinelli.com]
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 10:4S AM

To: Conrad, Donald; Ahler, Paul

Subject: Bitter Smith

Don and Paul.

When you make arrangements with Janice or Jodi to image the computers could that be
accomplished after business hours? There would be less disruption in the work place and probably
less publicity. Thank you.

£d

Edward F. Novak
Afforney At Law

enovak@polsinellicom

602.650.2020

One East Washington St., Suite 1200
Phoenix, AZ 85004-2568

polsinellicom

E
TF:‘OLEANELL%

ERAE gy
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S IREVUR

Polsinelli PC, Polsinelii LLP in Calfornia




This electronic mail message contains CONFIDENTIAL information which is (a) ATTORNEY - CLIENT
PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION, WORK PRODUCT, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE
PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended only for the use of the Addressee(s)
named herein. If you are not an Addressee, or the person responsible for delivering this to an
Addressee, you are hereby nofified that reading, copying, or distributing this message is prohibited. If
you have received this electronic mail message in error, please reply to the sender and take the steps
necessary to delete the message completely from your computer system.




From: Perkovich, Mark

To: Rieve, Shaun

Ce: Eckert, Robert; Anderson, Ryan
Subject: Re: Arizona Power Authority

Date: Friday, October 30, 2015 3:42:25 PM

Attachments: imageCQl.png

Thanke Chain  Rnh hag anvone fram |

Maybe we can shore

something up with them next week.

Thanks-

Mark

On Oct 29, 2015, at 3:45 PM, Rieve, Shaun <Shaun.Rieve@azag.gov> wrote:

i

Shaun Rieve

Director of intergovernmental Affairs

Office of Attorney General Mark Brnovich
1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Desk: 602-542-8351 | Cell: 602-478-6605

From: kelly.urbine@currentinsightinc.com [maitto:kelly, urbine@currentinsightine.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 3:42 PM

To: Rieve, Shaun

Subject: Arizona Power Authority

Shaun,
I'm writing with an update on my recent problems with the Arizona Power Authority.

1, 1 went to the APA this morning and asked to view the file containing conflict of interest
disclosures. After spending 3 hours waiting, [ left that office. I was told by the interim acting
director, Bob Johnson, that my request had to go through Mike McVey, the interim attorney. Mr.
Tohnson called Mr. McVey and sent him all the scanned documents from that file, After waiting
for 3 hours, T called Mr. McVey to ask why 1 was not allowed access to the file, since the file's
conlents are required to be made available to any member of the public. He told me that I would
be allowed access after he removed privileged information from the file.

2. 1 received messages from my municipal clients asking about a letter they received from Mr.
MecVey announcing that their appeals were not valid since T am not an attorney and I submitted the
appeals, [ was supposed to have been sent copies of these letters to the cities, but T was not. |
asked McVey about this on the phone today and he accused me of "the unauthorized practice of
law, according to Rule 31." The APA has prohibited my attomey from participating in the appeal
or any other matter involving the APA, and I was unaware that any rules required an attorney to
basically hand the APA a letter that the allocation decision was being appealed by the city. Those
rules were never laid out in any correspondence concerning appeals to the agency. Additionally, I




asked McVey to send me the letters he sent to the cities immediately and he agreed to do so. He
has not sent them.

My business is now suffering as a result of these actions on the part of the APA, I wonder if you
can offer any advice to me. T feel as though the APA is contacting my clients without my
knowledge in an attempt to discredit me. 1 also feel that their refusal to make available the public
records in their entirety violates the state law regarding the conflict of Interest matter. Incidentally,
some of my municipal clients have been intimidated by Mr. McVey's letter into withdrawing their
appeals. T myself wonder if the APA will attempt (o have me charged with some violation under
the Rule 31 that McVey cited.

1 hope you will respond and offer your thoughts on the above matters. 1 would really appreciate
the assistance of the Attorney General's office, even if it is just advisory. I believe the above
actions of the APA provide more evidence that it is operaling in a corrupt manner and deserves
some attention from an authority with oversight.

Sincerely,

Kelly Urbine
Current Insight, Inc.
(480}




From: Perkovich, Mark

To: Eckert, Robert; Edwards, Michael

Cct Woods, Dan

Subject: fwd; Arlzona Power Authority

Date: Monday, Octeber 05, 2015 11:38:13 AM

Attachments: mage®d.ong

Rob or Mike, can you provide an update regarding Shaun's inquiry? I'm not sure
who/where this allegation resides, so my apologies for sending it to you both.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Rieve, Shaun" <Shaun.Rieve@azag.gov>
Date: October 5, 2015 at 11:19:11 AM MST

To: "Perkovich, Mark" <Mark.Perkovich@azag.gov>
Subject: Arizona Power Authority

Hi Mark,

Please see attached a list of complaints and information that we had received
regarding the Arizona Power Authority. | believe this was sent to your folks a little over
a month ago and | am just trying to track it down and get a status update. | also
received the letter below yesterday from an individual who is engaged with the Power
Authority that highlights some of the issues. Rex Nowlan in our office has been
working on this. Please let me know if you have any guestions or would like any
additional information.

Thank you for your help,

Shaun

Hello Shaun,

We spoke about a week ago about the Arizona Power Authority. | currently represent
several Arizona municipalities who recently received Hoover power allocations from
the APA. Some of those cities would like to appeal the final allocation decisions of the
APA, and the deadline to appeal is October 15. As their representative, | will be
handling the appeal along with an energy attorney hired by my company, Doug Fant,
who was the former attorney for the APA until he was fired a few months ago. Mr.
Fant believes that his dismissal was political. Among other things, he feels he was fired
for advising the chairman of the APA, Steve Brophy, that Mr. Brophy disclose his
substantial financial interest in the outcome of the allocations. Because of this history




of unchecked abuse of power and my affiliation with Mr, Fant, | am frankly afraid of
moving forward with the appeal. The appeal process should be a routine business
matter to correct inequities. Instead, many of the parties considering an appeal have
withdrawn due to fear of possible negative repercussions and the hopeless aspect of
dealing with this agency which has acted so unfairly to new customers throughout the
entire process. My reason for writing to you now is that | have a great deal of
trepidation, given the past behavior of the APA and the significant amount of power
{and money) at stake.

This letter to you is to establish a record anticipating possible retribution from these
powerful individuals who have taken over the Arizona Power Authority, | fear that the
cities who appeal the final allocation decisions will be punished by the APA for the
appeal and the revelations of APA misdeeds cited within the appeal . These cities are
Payson, Sedona, Globe, Maricopa, Sierra Vista, and Buckeye. | also have a certain
amount of unease about the ability of the APA to harm myself or my business as a
result of my participation in this appeal. 1 hope that the Attorney General's Office is
continuing its investigation into the activities of the APA. Please keep me informed, if
possible, as | have a lot to lose depending on the outcome of your investigation.

I truly appreciate your time and dedication in attending to this matter.

Sincerely,

Kelly Urbine

Current Insight, Inc.

I bine@C iaht]
{480)_. . ___.

Shaun Rieve
Director of Intergovernmental Affairs




From: Perkoyich, Mark

To: Maya, Autumn
Subject: FW: Transfer - Offer Letter and Conditions of Employment
Date: Monday, November 30, 2015 3:55:56 PM

Attachments: [mage001.png
L - -

This might help more!

From: Knebel, April

Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 4:51 PM

To: McClain, Mark

Cc: Human Resources; Rodriguez, Lisa; Conrad, Donald; Perkovich, Mark
Subject: Transfer - Offer Letter and Conditions of Employment

Dear Mir. McClain,

Congratulations on your new position within the Gffice of the Attorney Generall Attachedis your
offer letter and conditions of employment, please sign and return to Human Resource. Human
Resources will have your Position Description Questionnaire ready for signature on Monday,
October 13, 2015.

If you have any questions, feel free to call us at 602-542-8056.

Thank you,

April Knebel
Human Resources

Attorney General Mark Brnovich
1275 W. Washingten, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Desk: 602-542-8053




MARK BRNOVICH OFFICE OF THE ARIZONA ATTORNEY GENERAL HUMAN RESOURCES

ATTORNEY GENERAL
OPERATIONS DIVISION SECTION

October 8, 2015

Mr. Mark McClain

Prescott, AZ 86304

Dear Mark,

This letter is to confirm your new job assignment as a Special Agent Supervisor, position number SAG000000298, grade
23, within the Criminal Division/Special Investigations Section of the Office of the Attorney General. Your base salary

will be $78,000.00 per year. Your starting date is 10/13/2015.

As an at-will uncovered employee, you serve at the pleasure of the Attorney General's Office. This position is a
nonexempt FLSA status and will earn 1.5 overtime for hours physically worked over 40 per week.

You will need to return a signed copy of this memorandum and the attached condition of employment to the Human
Resources Section. If you have any questions, or if there is anything in which we can assist you in making your transition
into this position, please contact us at {602) 542-8056.

Sincerely,

Human Resources
Office of the Attorney General

Acknowledged:

Print Name Signature Date

1275 WEeST WASHINGTON, PHOENIX, AZ 85007 « PHONE: 602,542.8056 » Fax: 602.542.8000 + WEBSITE: WWW.AZAG.GOV




From; Perkovich, Mark

To: Conrad, Donald
Subject: FW: Startling tumn of events in Colorado City today.

Date: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 4:05:16 PM

i s BT

For your review.

From: Michael Saltz [mailto:MichaelS@azpost.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 9:06 AM

To: Perkovich, Mark

Subject: FW: Startling turn of events in Colorado City today.

Hi Mark, hope all is going well.

I’m not sure if you saw this email from Isaac Wyler who does much of the UEP Trust work in
Hitldale/Colorado City. This issue is concerning, but without an investigation | don’t think POST can
take action.

lust wanted to bring it to you and your staff’s attention,

-Mike-

Michael F Saltz

Assistant Attorney General
Arizona POST

2643 E. University Drive
Phoenix, AZ 85034

Voice: 602-774-9373

Fax: 602-244-0477

This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the information contalned herein (including
any reliance thereon) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED, [f you received this transmission in error, please
immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in its entirety, whether in electronic or
hard copy format.

From: Isaac Wyler [Mailto: ., grerier s @N0tmail.com |

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 1:02 AM

To: Arizona Attorney General's Office U.E.P.Trust team; Arnie Stolz; Bobela, Karen E - SOL; Brian
McGrew; Bryan Bond; Chad Sampson; Charlotte Haught; Courtney Coolidge; Crockett, Jessica CRT;
David Weinzweig; David Wolf; Gary France, FBI; Gary Maschner; Gzifa, Anika CRT; James Schoppman;
James Schoppmann; Jesse Cuilty; Jessica Clarke; Jon Jonathon Teital; Joni Jones; Joseph Burgess; Kirk




Torgensen; Lori Wagner; Macias, CarolynCariie; Michael Edwards; Mike Deltenre; Mike Edwards; Paul
Murphy; P) Janik; Rich Fordham; Scott Stephenson; Sean Keveney; Sean Keveney; Steve Auld; Timna
Sites; i

Subject: Startling turn of events in Colorado City today.

To those watching what is happening in Colorado City/Hildale;

Background:

Seth Cooke, Ron and Jinjer Cooke's brother, and brother-in law, had an agriculture lease
agreement, along with Patrick Pipkin, from the UEPTrust, on 12 acres of land down by and
along Short Creek, commonly known as the FMJ Zoo. It was properly signed by the
UEPTrust's fiduciary, Bruce Wisan, and was a legal and binding contract, duly authorized by
Judge Lindberg, whose court oversee's the United Effort Plan Trust.

There were people on the Zoo property without the permission of the UEPTrust, who owns
the property. Consequently, Seth and Patrick legally posted the property, on all the gates
and in many places on the Zoo's fences, with a "Notice to Vacate" in five days, as is done
typically with commercial property in Arizona and according to the Arizona statute.

That time was legally up yesterday.

The end of the notice had this wording, "If you have any questions regarding this demand,
please contact Prairie Farms LLC. We would like to talk to the occupants and see what your
needs are and work something out with Prairie Farms LLC".

Sincerely,
Prairie Farms LLC 801 _ = .
Seth Cooke

Since it appeared this morning, that there were still people there who hadn't contacted
them in the last 6 days, though some had left, and since they had seen someone moving a
fridge into the zoo, along with other belongings of a residential nature, and putting it in the
tack shed, they called the Mohave County Sheriff's Office for help in enforcing their "Notice
to Vacate".

Sergeant Nelson put together a task force of three Mohave County Sheriff's officers to
enforce the demand. They met with Seth and Patrick, who had Andrew Chatwin there
videoing everything that went on. They had some issues that have yet to be resolved, but
they are a separate incident.




The important thing, is that when the Mohave County officer's left, everything was resolved.
Seth and Patrick ended up giving Verelyn Young and his crew 3 hours to remove their
private property, in addition to the 5 days they had already had. The flds man, Chad
Johnson, claiming to be residing in the tack shed, worked out an agreement with Seth and
Patrick to live in the shed etc..

Mohave County Sheriff's Officer's then cleared everyone out that wasn't supposed to be
there and left the scene as it should be, so that Seth and Patrick could lock up their gates.

About 5 hours later, | was informed by Seth Cooke, that the entire watering system for the
12 acre property had been ruined and stolen during the 3 hours they had let the flds people
there remove their personal property. | informed Bruce Wisan of the fact. Since this was an
actual loss to the UEPTrust, he authorized me to investigate and document the theft of the
water system, and any other vandalism, and turn it into the cops. | was to press charges for
the violation of Judge Lindberg's injunction order, as well as destruction and theft of

the property etc.. This was about five hours after Seth and Patrick had control of their
property and everyone had left. They were fixing fences and securing their property with
padlocks on the gates etc..

This is where it gets rather bizarre:

| arrived and looked at a small bit of the vandalized water system with Seth

Cooke, Andrew Chatwin and Patrick Pipkin. It was bad and looked like the damages were
going to be in the $1,000.00's of dollars. | then called the local police and officer D. R.
Barlow was dispatched to the property to investigate the crime.

When he got there, rather than go with me and take a report of the ruined water system
and stolen equipment, he told me he was going to arrest me. He said that Seth Cooke,
Patrick Pipkin and Andrew Chatwin were all right to be there, but that | wasn't, and said |
was trespassing. He said that Seth, Patrick and Andrew were guests of Chad Johnson, but
that as "Guests", they had no right to invite me { | work for the Special Fiduciary who works
for the court, essentially, the property owner} onto the property.

| called Mohave County dispatch and asked them to send at least one officer back to

the property to help resolve this new conflict, instigated entirely by the Colorado City
Marshal, D.R. Barlow. At the same time, this officer called his. chief of police, Jerry Darger to
find out what to do next.

When the Mohave County Sheriff's officer arrived {officer Portillo), he explained to the local
city officer all that they had gone through this morning {he was there on the scene the
entire time), but the local officer wouldn't accept the Mohave County Sheriff's Office
determination that the zoo was commercial property. He wanted to keep talking to his chief




of police, Jerry Darger , to get a different determination.

As our officer turned to go talk to his sergeant, officer Nelson, who had been there the
whole morning with his task force, officer D.R. called his dispatch for police backup. Our
officer spun around and said something fike, " You realize we are on the same side don't
you"? He then called Mohave County for back up, as | understood it.

Later, officer D.R. and officer Portillo explained to each other again the way things really
were. | had clearly talked to D.R. about the letters from County Attorney James Schoppman
concerning commercial property, but he would have none of those letters. He didn't have
any interest in what the Mohave County Sheriff's Office and it's

legal counsel had determined.

Officer Portillo then said that they ({the two officers}, would just have to agree to disagree.
He said that Mr. Wyler has every right to be here at this property and asked officer Barlow if
he was going to investigate the vandalism or not and take Mr. Wyler's report. He also got his
sergeant, officer Nelson, on his speaker phone, who clearly told officer Barlow that his
officer was taking the correct position on this matter.

Officer Barlow began the investigation of the damaged property. On the first little pasture
we documented 35 sprinklers stolen and many of the pipe stands destroyed, as well as
freshly destroyed sprinklers etc.. About then, 3 Washington County deputies arrived as back
up for officer Portillo and local chief of police , Jerry Darger, arrived as backup for officer
Barlow.

Shortly after that, another Mohave County officer, deputy Macia , arrived as backup

for officer Portillo as well. Chief Darger said he was going to uphold his city attorney, Ken
Brendel's position, that not only was Isaac trespassing, now Seth, Patrick and Andrew were
trespassing as well. He said if we didn't leave now, he was going to have us all arrested.
Officer Portillo said that he called his officer in charge, and he had said that they were not
going to stop the local cops from arresting us, but that if we were arrested, they would
gather evidence and be witnesses in the case, then told the local cops that their counsel was
to not arrest any of us.

| called Bruce Wisan, owner of the property, and the man 1 work for. | told him the situation
and that | was willing to be arrested if the local cops pushed it that far. Bruce basically told
me that this type of egregious behavior by the local cops was going to be addressed by the
D.0.1. and to let the local cops run me off the property, and stop me from being able to
document the vandalism damage to the UEPTrust property etc.. He said he didn't want

me arrested (essentially, this was all over a tack shed that wasn't worth the wages of the
officers involved in the incident that day ).




t told Bruce | would leave if the local officers told me too, even though the Mohave County
Sheriff's officer's were saying | had every right to be there. Officer Jerry Darger then told all
of us {Seth had already gone outside the fence by then to get paperwork for the officers) to
leave the property or be arrested. | took my video camera and spare batteries from Andrew
and left the property as requested, even though | knew it was wrong of them to request it
of me.

Then | come back to the outside of the fence and continued to ask questions and present
our argument from outside of the fence. 1 asked D.R. if he was recording all this, because |
told him that the last time | was at an arrest like this {the Emil Fischer case), they had
turned off their recorders. | knew, because the next day, when | requested the recording
from the local police department, through a "Freedom of Information Request”; They said
there was no recording. This is highly irregular, because they always record my interactions
with them.

DR admitted to me, in front of the Mohave County officers , that he had turned off his
recorder a while ago. | then asked him to turn it back on, as this arrest unfolded. He
wouldn't say he would or wouldn't. | presume he didn't, even though he walked away.

| then witnessed and videoed officer's Jerry Darger and officer Daniel Roy Barlow arrest, first
Andrew Chatwin, then Patrick Pipkin, for not leaving their property. | didn't hear the officer's
reading them their Miranda rights, but they may have done it in the separate police
vehicles, after they were cuffed, or on the way to to what we assumed was Purgatory Jail,

in Utah,

| also witnessed the Mohave County Sheriff's officer's gathering evidence and videos of the
arrest efc..

These local police officers took the word of an fids man, Chad Johnson, (Andrew's brother in
law), claiming to be living in the zoos tack room, who couldn't prove an occupancy
agreement from the Trust to live there, couldn't prove the water, or power, was in his
name, wouldn't say who authorized him to be there at all, and couldn't prove that he had
any right of any kind to be there at all. Additionally, they had the word of Seth and Patrick
that a fridge had been brought in the previous day at 2:30 pm, and another lady saw them
bringing personal items to the tack room when she was picking her children up from school
yesterday.

They took the flds mans word over someone with full documentation, and proof they were
shown, of every single legal step they had gone through to be there at this time. They also
went against direct admonition from the Mohave County Sheriff's officers, that




they shouldn't make this arrest.

Then | videoed local officer Curtis Cooke overseeing Streamiine Automotive impounding
Andrew's truck and hauling it away, to an impound yard | presume, while officer Portillo
witnessed it. | also videoed Seth Cooke giving officer Cooke a key to their gate.

I later found out, through private investigator Sam Brower, that Andrew and Patrick had
been booked into the Purgatory Jail, and wouldn't be able to face the judge until the next

morning.

Isaac Wyler




Frem: Perkovich, tark

To; Conrad, Donald

Subject: FW: PHX-#4795473-v1-P-2015-1475-0TH-Summary_Richards_Payments XLSX
Date: Friday, December 04, 2015 11;30:37 AM

Attachments: - -y1-P-2015-1475- - i

Don, as an update, it appears as though the Kingman case resulted in a little over $1M of
embezzled funds.

From: Ali, Dilsher

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 4.57 PM

To: Perkovich, Mark
Subject: PHX-#4795473-v1-P-2015-1475-0TH-Summary_Richards_Payments.XLSX

Hi Mark,

I summarized the data | received from the City of Kingman into the attached table and chart
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8/1/10 5/1/12
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9/1/08 - 2/1/10
4/1/13 -10/1/15
11/1/13 - 10/1/15







From: Perkovich, Mark

To! Davies, Georgla

Cet Eckert, Robert; Woods, Dan

Subject: FW: Criminal referral - L
Date Wednesday, October 07, 2015 3:55:02 P

Attachments: 201510021359, ndf

Can you please take a look at the attached and get with civil for more information?

Thanks-
Mark

----- Original Message-----

From: Ahler, Paul

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 10:13 AM
To: Perkovich, Mark; Weods, Dan

Cc: Benjamin, Dena; Anger, Nancy
Subject: FW: Criminal referral - 1

Mark, could you have one of the investigators fook at this material and see if it is something we should
investigate criminally?

Paul W Ahler

Section Chief, Fraud and Public Corruption Attorney General’s Office
1275 West Washington

Phoenix, AZ 85007

602 542-8507

----- Original Message-----

Fromy: Benjamin, Dena

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 2:42 PM
To: Ahler, Paul

Cc: Anger, Nancy

Subiect: Criminal referral -

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

Consumer Protection and Advocacy Section Office of the Arlzona Attorney General
1275 West Washington

Phoenix, Arizona 85007

(602) 542-7717

dena.benjamin@azag.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, Is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review,
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.




From: Perkovich, Mark

To: Conrad, Donald
Subject: FW: Arizona Power Authority
Date: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:54:00 AM
Attachments: APA Mal. PPTX
ImagedRi.png

For our afternoon discussion...

From: Rieve, Shaun

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 11:19 AM
To: Perkovich, Mark

Subject: Arizona Power Authority

Hi Mark,

Please see attached a list of complaints and information that we had received regarding the Arizona
Power Authority. | believe this was sent to your folks a little over a month ago and | am just trying to
track it down and get a status update. | also received the letter below yesterday from an individual
who is engaged with the Power Authority that highlights some of the issues. Rex Nowlan in our
office has been working on this. Please let me know if you have any guestions or would like any
additional information.

Thank you for your help,

Shaun

Hello Shaun,

We spoke about a week ago about the Arizona Power Authority. | currently represent several
Arizona municipalities who recently received Hoover power allocations from the APA. Some of
those cities would like to appeal the final allocation decisions of the APA, and the deadline to appeal
is October 15. As their representative, | will be handling the appeal along with an energy attorney
hired by my company, Doug Fant, who was the former attorney for the APA until he was fired a few
months ago. Mr. Fant believes that his dismissal was political. Among other things, he feels he was
fired for advising the chairman of the APA, Steve Brophy, that Mr. Brophy disclose his substantial
financial interest in the outcome of the aflocations. Because of this history of unchecked abuse of
power and ry affiliation with Mr. Fant, { am frankly afraid of moving forward with the appeal. The
appeal process should be a routine business matter to correct inequities. tnstead, many of the
parties considering an appeal have withdrawn due to fear of possible negative repercussions and the
hopeless aspect of dealing with this agency which has acted so unfairly to new customers
throughout the entire process. My reason for writing to you now is that | have a great deal of
trepidation, given the past behavior of the APA and the significant amount of power {and money) at
stake.




This letter to you is to establish a record anticipating possible retribution from these powerful
individuals who have taken over the Arizona Power Authority. | fear that the cities who appeal the
final allocation decisions will be punished by the APA for the appeal and the revelations of APA
misdeeds cited within the appeal . These cities are Payson, Sedona, Globe, Maricopa, Sierra Vista,
and Buckeve. | also have a certain amount of unease about the ability of the APA to harm myself or
my business as a result of my participation in this appeal. | hope that the Attorney General's Office
is continuing its investigation into the activities of the APA. Please keep me informed, if possible, as
| have a lot to lose depending on the cutcome of your investigation.

| truly appreciate your time and dedication in attending to this matter.

Sincerely,

Kelly Urbine

Current Insight, Inc.
llv.urbine@C .

{480)

Shaun Rieve
Director of intergovernmental Affairs
Office of Attorney General Mark Brnovich

1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Desk: 802-542-83511 Cell: 602-478-6605

Shaun Rieve@azag.gov
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Diaz, Bethany

From: Perkovich, Mark

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2015 9:52 AM
To: ‘will@willgraven.com'

Subject: RE: Picking up the pieces

Good morning, Mr. Graven. I received both your voicemail and obviously this email. In moving forward with
your cases, there are a couple of aspects that require our immediate attention. First, you may have noticed your
"remoting" capabilities into the Attorney General's Office have been terminated. As such, I need to confirm
whether or not you are in possession of any property belonging to the Arizona Attorney General's Office. 1
know laptop computers and security dongles were used to share information with defense counsel and I need to
know if you were issued those as well. Second, regarding communication with the Attorney General's Office,
Mr, Waters or agents within SIS will contact you in the event your assistance is required to further assist in the
investigation and/or prosecution of your cases.

Many thanks-
Mark

Mark Perkovich

Chief Agent

Office of the Attorney General

Special investigations Section

1275 W, Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Desk: 602.542.7944 | Cell; 480.216.0187 | Fax; 602.542.4882
iMark Perkovich@azag.gov

http:/Avww.azag.gov

----- Original Message-----

From: will@willgraven.com [mailto:will@willgraven.com]
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 12:14 PM

To: Perkovich, Mark

Subject: Picking up the pieces

Chief Perkovich:
| would appreciate a call at your earliest convenience.
Thanking you in advance.

Sincerely,
Will Graven

Sent from my iPhone




From: Perkovich, Mark

To: Conrad, Donald
Cc: Anderson, Ryan
Subject: Accldent Update

Date: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 5:12:34 PM

Buddy was westbound on 1-10 when an accident occurred a short distance ahead of her. Asa
result of that collision, one of the vehicle’s tires came off and roiled in the pathway of
Buddy’s vehicle. In order to avoid striking the tire, Buddy swerved into the HOV lane where
she was rear-ended by another motorist. The vehicle that struck Buddy sustained major
damage. While Buddy’s vehicle was probably drivable, it is being towed to our shop. In
speaking to Loftus, who is currently onscene, Buddy .- . ..., ... . ..

i DPS listed Buddy as vehicle #2 (typicalfy not at fault) and did not take
enforcement action as they determined it to be a secondary collision. Loftus is responding to
the hospital and will provide me with updates as they become available,

Mark

Mark Perkovich
Chief Agent

Office of the Attorney General

Special Investigations Section

1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Desk: 602.542.7944 | Cell: 480.216.0187 | Fax: 602.542.4882
Mark.Perkovichi@azag.gav.

hitp:/fwww.azag.goy,




From: Perkovich, Mark

Tos Woods, Dan
Subject: Agent Assignment
Dates; Thursday, December 17, 2015 1:05:02 PM

As we briefly discussed, can you please identify an agent to work a fairly significant
embezzlement case with Tempe PD? 1 would like to get an SA and SAS identified in order
to schedule an initial meeting with Tempe PD’s detective staff who have been involved with
this case up until now.

Thanks in advance-
Mark

Mark Perkovich
Chief Agent

Office of the Attarney General

Special Investigations Section

1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Desk: 602.542.7944 | Cell: 480.218.0187 | Fax: 602.542.4882

Mark.Perkovich@azag.goy
hitp:/Awww azag.gov




From: Perkovich, Mark

To: Davies, Georgia
Cei Bagr, Aaron; Anderson, Ryan
Subject: Allegation from br. Woodward

Date: Monday, October 05, 2015 8:41:09 AM

Good morning, Georgia. Last Friday, I received a complaint packet, via Aaron Baer and
Ryan Anderson, from a Mr. Woodward. [ have placed the packet in the folder outside your
door. Can you please take a look and diagnose the allegations being made and determine if it
rises to the level of opening a case?

Thanks in advance-
Mark

Mark Perkovich

Chief Agent

Oifice of the Aftorney General

Special Investigations Section

1275 W. Washington, Phosnix, AZ 85007

Desk: 602.642.7944 | Cell: 480.216.0187 | Fax; 602.542.4882
Mark Perkovichi@azag.gov

hitp:/fwww.azag.gov




From: Perkovich, Mark

To: Woods, Dan
Subject: Case
Date: Monday, November 30, 2015 9:11:19 AM

As an FYT - this Thursday at 10:00, Don Conrad, Paul Ahler, Mary Harriss, Chuck Boyd and
I, will be meeting with members of the PSPRS Beard to discuss the investigation into former

employee I understand the PSPRS Board is questioning the decision not
to charge with a criminal offense.

Mark

Mark Perkovich

Chief Agent

Office of the Attorney General

Special Investigations Ssction

1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Desk; 602.542.7944 | Cell: 480.216.0187 | Fax: 602.542.4882
Mark Perkovich@azag.goy

hiip:/fwww.azag.gov




From: Perkovich, Mark

To: Maya, Autuman
Ce: Arvizu, Franciscg
Subject: Applicant Brandon Lewis

Date: Fiiday, December 04, 2015 3:17:24 PM

Autumn, in speaking to Frank Arvizu, CPA would like to extend a conditional offer of
employment to our recent SA applicant, Brandon Lewis. In speaking further with April
Knebel in HR, she stated you would be familiar with completing the request to do so. April
mentioned it is a relatively simple process called “direct hire”, and it entails a memorandum
which includes the specific SAG number and the justification behind hiring him in this
manner, If you could assist in getting HR what is needed from our end, 1 am hoping to get a
conditional offer sent to him by the middle of next week at the latest. Please let me know if

you need anything from me,

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
tdark.Perkovich@azag.gov

ptto:fweww azag goy




From: Perkovich, Mark

To: Maya, Autumn
Subject: Applicant Files

Date: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 10:58:24 AM

Autumn, can you please bring me the applicant files for Mr. Carroll and Mr, Lewis? I’d like
to review them prior to my telephone call.

Many thanks!
Mark

Mark Perkovich

Chief Agent

Office of the Attorney General

Special Investigations Section

1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Desk: 602.542.7944 | Cell: 480.216.0187 | Fax: 602.542.4882

Mark, Perkovich@azag.gov
hitor/fwww azag.gov




From: Perkovich, Mark

To: Maya, Autumn; Woods, Ran; Edwards, Michael
Subject: Applicant Lewis
Date: Thursday, November 12, 2015 5:03:12 PM

This afternoon, I had the opportunity to speak with applicant Brandon Lewis. During the
phone call, I was able to explain to Brandon he was no longer being considered for the
position in which he applied as he will be unable to obtain AZPOST certification without
attending an academy. While disappointed, Mr. Lewis was very professional and stated he

understood.

Thanks-
Mark

Mark Perkovich

Chief Agent

Office of the Attorney General

Special Investigations Section

1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Desk: 602.542.7944 | Cell: 480.218.0187 | Fax: 602.542.4882
Mark.Perkovich@azag.gov.

htto:/wwv.azag.gov.




From: Perkovich, Mark

To: Conrad, Donald
Subject: Brady Folder in Hummingbird
Date: Friday, December 18, 2015 3:52:50 PM

I understand in visiting the Brady folder in Hummingbird there is little to no security to the
folder. Wouldn’t we want to set access for the general population to prevent prying eyes?

Thanks-
Mark




From: Perkovich, Mark

To: “kerby rapp@tempe.gov”

Cc: Edwards, Micirael; Woods, Dan

Subject: _ .. Case

Date: Thursday, December 17, 2015 3:11:14 PM
Lt. Rapp,

Thanks again for reaching out to the Attorney General’s Office with Sgt. Dale Hoobler and
Det. John McGowan yesterday in order to discuss the case. We have recently
performed similar casework with Phoenix PD and it has worked out quite well, In
anticipation of our meeting, I forgot to ask you for a copy of the investigation which has
been completed to date. Of course, the sooner we can get this copy the better, as I'm certain
it will involve some heavy reading to catch our agent(s) up on what has been done to date,
We don’t need a hard copy so an electronic version loaded onto a thumb drive would work
best. This may even be a time saver with the new system you have. I have identified at least
the supervisor who will be involved and once he has an idea as to what is left to be done he
can make a better determination as to who the case agent will be on our end. The
supervisor’s name is Mike Edwards and he is one of the Major Fraud unit supervisors within
the Special Investigations Section at the AGO. I would like for him and Dan Woods, Mike’s
immediate supervisor, to be involved in the first meeting. If you would like to schedule a
meeting with them via Qutlook, they can be reached at their respective addresses on this
email. Ideally, I was hoping a first meeting could take place sometime next week before the
x-mas holiday. In the meantime, if you need to reach me, feel fiee to do so at the contact
information listed below. Please note, I have communicated our intent with and
he was both receptive and appreciative.

Thanks again!
Mark

Mark Perkovich
Chief Agent

Office of the Attorney General

Special Investigations Section

1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Desk: 602.542.7944 | Cell: 480.216.0187 | Fax: 602.542.4882
Mark. Perkovich@azag.gov

htto:/Awwr azag.gov.




From: Perkovich, Mark

To: Maya, Autumn
Subject: Building Access at 400 W Congress

Date: Monday, October 26, 2015 8:28:41 AM

Good morning, Autumn. T sent an email this morning to Virginia down in Tucson inquiring
about building access. T wasn’t sure if she would coordinate something like that or be able to
point me in the right direction. Can you help from up here?

Thanks-
Mark

Mark Perkovich
Chief Agent

Office of the Attorney General

Special Investigations Section

1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Desk: 602.542.7944 | Cell; 480.216.0187 | Fax: 602.542.4882

Mark. Perkovich@azag.goy
btlp:/iwww.azag.gov.




From: Perkovich, Mark

To: dMaya, Autumn
Ce: Hardson, Terry
Subject: Case File

Date: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 9:07:37 AM

Autumn — this morning, 1 placed the Phillip Terry case file back on your desk. This case is
related to a Notice of Lawsuit we received last week. As such, Terry Harrison in the
Liability Management Section with the AGO may request to review the content of the file -

please allow access.

Thank you-
Mark

Mark Perkovich
Chief Agent

Office of the Attorney General

Special Investigations Section

1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Desk: 602.542.7944 | Cell: 480.216.0187 | Fax: 602.542 4882

Mark Perkovich@azag.gov
htto:.Avww.azag.goy




From: Perkovich, Mark

To: DL-SIS-AlL

Subject: Case Management System & Current Case Opening Procedure
Date: Thursday, December 10, 2015 1:10:10 PM

Attachments!: - 1112-v1-SIS - - E_QPENI E

Next Monday, December 14th 2015, Dan Woods and 1 will be meeting with staff in the
procurement office to take the final step in purchasing the new Case Management System.
While the system isn’t expected to “go live” until next Spring, I wanted to send out a
reminder as to the current case opening procedure. While this process will certainly stand to
change with the arrival of this new technology, please make every effort to follow the
outlined procedures until then. If you have any questions or concerns about navigating this
process when opening a case, please be sure to articulate your specific needs through your
immediate supervisor. Supervisors, please pay particular attention to whether or not an
attorney is needed at the time of case opening as well as if the incident requires an immediate
tesponse on behalf of SIS personnel. As always, if you have any questions, comments or
concerns, please let me know,

Many thanks!
Mark

Mark Perkovich
Chief Agent

Office of the Attorney General

Special Investigations Section

1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Dask: 602.542.7944 | Cell: 480.216.0187 | Fax: 602.542.4882
Mark. Perkavich@azag.gov

htto:/fwww.azag.gov.




From: Perkovich, Mark

To: Edwards, Michael; Woods, Dan
Subject: Case Overview and Interviews

Date: Thursday, Octeber 01, 2015 11:13:23 AM

Please accept my apologies however 1 have to excuse myseif from the Colorado City overview and this
afternoon's interviews.

Thanks for your understanding-
Mark




From: Perkovich, Mark

To: Conrad, Donald; Ahler, Paul
Subject: Case Update

Date: Thursday, October 22, 2015 10:49:16 PM

Mike met with his appointment this evening and within the first 10 minutes of the interview her
attorney ended it. I don't know the specifics, so Mike is going to brief us in detail tomorrow morning.
Mike did give her notice in the event we wanted to go the subpoena route,

Have a good night-
Mark




From: Perkovich, bark

To: Anderson, Ryan
Subject: Complaint/Allegation

Date: Tuesday, October 05, 2015 9:50:34 AM

Ryan, last night in reviewing the complaint you dropped off, I knew it looked familiar. On
9/25, Bethany Diaz sent me an email with the same letter, As such, we have the allegation

already in process.

Thanks again for the new AG lapel pin —sharp! If you have about 70 more, it would cover
all of SIS.

Perk

Mark Perkovich

Chief Agent

Office of the Attorney General

Special Investigations Section

1275 W. Washingten, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Dask: 602.542.7944 | Cell; 480,216.0187 | Fax; 602.542.4882

Mark.Perkovich@azag.gov
htte:fiwww azag.qov




From: Perkovich, Mark

To: Conrad, Donald; Ahler, Paul
Subject: Contact by Mr. Graven
Date! Tuesday, December 29, 2015 8:44:15 AM

On Sunday morning, | received a voicemail from Mr. Graven requesting a meeting with me
for yesterday (12/28) while he was here in Phoenix. Yesterday around noon, I received an
email message from Mr. Graven titled “Picking up the pieces”, where he requested a return
phone call. While I have yet to respond to either contact, T was hoping we could meet to
discuss the future of the Graven investigation. T am here the rest of this week if this
timeframe works for you both.

Thanks in advance-
Mark




From: Perkovich, Mark

To: Duplissis, Steve
Ce Maya, Autumn; Loftus, Chatleg
Subject: Current HCFA Vacancy

Date: Thursday, October 22, 2015 3:35:54 PM

Steve, 1 was just checking to make sure the funding for Mark McClain’s old, line level
position was still in-tact. Autumn had asked when we wanted to get moving on filling the
HCFA vacancy assigned to Prescott and [ told her I’d like to do something sooner than later
as ’m sure you would too. I’m assuming the funds are there but just wanted to be 100%

certain,

Thanks-
Mark

Mark Perkovich

Chief Agent

Office of the Attorney General

Special investigations Section

1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Desk: 602.542,7944 | Cell; 480.216.0187 | Fax: 602.542.4882

Mark, Perkovich@azag.qov
hitp:/iwww.azag.gov




From: Perkovich, tark

To: Conrad, Donald
Subject:
Date: Thursday, October 01, 2015 9:05:04 AM

This morning, I learned went in for surgery earlier this week (I believe it was heart related)
and he encountered some significant complications. He remains hospitalized and will require an
additional surgery prior to his being stabilized. T will keep you posted on his condition.

Mark




From: Perkovich, Matk

To: Rodriguez, Lisa; Maya, Autuma
Subject: ETE Access
Date: Thursday, November 19, 2015 10:33:33 AM

In working with April and Kay in HR, it was discovered I had not yet completed the
supervisory ETE training. 1 completed this block of instruction this morning however it may
not grant me access until tomorrow. I believe either or both of you are my proxy; if so, could
you approve my direct reports timecards one last time?

Many thanks!
Mark

Mark Perkovich

Chief Agent

Office of the Attorney General

Special Investigations Section

1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Desk: 602.542.7944 1 Cell: 480.216.0187 | Fax: 602.542.4882

Mark.Perkovich@azag.goy.
hitp:ffwww.azag.goy




OVA

Aware Trainlng

victim advocates, law enforcement, attorneys and other allied professionals should attend this FREE victim assistance training
hosted by LifeLock and The Arizona Crime Prevention Association.

Examine modern identity Theft, the emergence of eyber crime, tactics used, & how cyher crime links to domestic

abuse, eider abuse, bullylng, human trafficking & stalking. Build skills for safety planning and remediation,

Tralning will be held:
Wednesday, December 9, 2015
Hayden Ferry: First Floor
60 E Rlo Salado Parkway

Tempe, AZ 85281

8:30am - 9:00am; Check-In

9:00am - 5:00pm: Training & Skill Building

Register today for free

There are 3 ways to register
Online: Register online by ¢licking here
Emall: ProjectAware@trynova.org
Call: Michelle Robinson at 4830-457-5114

Reglstration 1s due by December 2.
Space Is limited.

Sponsored by:
NOVA

LifeLock 7]

NOVA on Facebook

facebook.com/NOVAVictims

[} B ?|

NOVA Blog NOVA on Twitter
trysova.crgiblog @NOVAVictims

R ey

A

Y A T e D T A AT

T

A T O A A T AT A R R AL

TR

A T R

A

R

A AT P TR A MU S MR PR T

.
B

Gy

R T




tirt)

Fiease dd not repry to this emall as this s an automated message. Ta contadt us, please ¥isit owr website and ciick on the Contact Vs Enk.

LIRS

Cick to Unsubscaibe or ¢a¥ 703-535-6682 M-F, 9-5 £5T.

©2015 Ratienz! Organdzation for Victim Assistance.

This Infermation Is provided 25 a sendce of the Natfonal Organfzabion for Vicim Assistanke (HOVA). NOVA Is a private, non-profit, 501{c}{3) natlonal organizabon.

KOVA « 510 King Street, Suite 424 v Alerandria, VA 22314
Phone; (703) 535-NOVA » FAX: (703) 535- 5500 « winiv.trypova.org
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From: Perkovich, Mark

To: Woods, Dan
Subject: FW: Applicant Brandon Lewis

Date: Monday, December 07, 2015 12:25:05 PM

Forgot to include you on this email...

From: Perkovich, Mark

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 3:17 PM
To: Maya, Autumn

Cc: Arvizu, Francisco

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
manner, If you could assist in getting HR what is needed from our end, T am hoping to get a
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

Desk: 602.542,7944 1 Cell: 480.216.0187 | Fax: 602.542.4882
Mark Perkovich@azag.gov

hitp:/fwww.azag.gov




From: Perkovich. Mark

To: Conrad, Donald
Subject: FW: Assistant Chief Dan Woods

Date: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 9:52:20 AM

This was the message I sent out to SIS, 1 will send you a copy of a message Dan just sent to
a select few in SIS from his personal Emait.

From: Perkovich, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 9:16 AM
To: DL-SIS-ALL

Subject: Assistant Chief Dan Woods

This morning, Assistant Chief Dan Woods’ employment with the Attorney General’s Office
was terminated. Amidst short notice employment changes such as this, rumors and
speculation tend to follow. Out of respect for Dan and the many contributions he has made
over the years to the AGO, please refrain from this behavior. As of today, all operational and
administrative issues in which Dan was involved (his chain of command) should be directed
through your immediate supervisor who will bring the matter directly to my attention.

Thank you-
Mark

Mark Perkovich
Chief Agent

Office of the Attorney General

Special Investigations Section

1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Desk: 602.542.7944 | Cell: 480.216.0187 | Fax: 602.542.48582
Mark.Perkovich@azag.gov

hitp:/iwww. azag.gov

Z




From: Perkovich, Mark

To: Mava, Autumn
Subject; FW: Civil Action Relating to Case Investigation
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 8:09:56 AM

Attachments: 20151124150240891.pdf

----- Original Message-----

From: MacDonald, Madison

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 5:45 PM

To: Perkovich, Mark; Woods, Dan; Eckert, Robert

Subject: Civil Action Relating to Case Investigation

All,

I received the attached Notice of Lawsuit and Request to Waive Service of a Summons relating to the

case investigaticn,
Please advise on where to forward this information.

Sincerely,
Madison MacDonald




AO 398 (Rev. 01/09) Notice of a Lawsuit and Request to Waive Service of a Summons

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the
District of Arizona

- JIMMY REITH SANDERS, et al,

Plaintiff
v

. Civil Action No. 4:15-CV-00535-TUC-JAS
STATE OF ARIZONA, et al

Defendant
NOTICE OF A LAWSUIT AND REQUEST TO WAIVE SERVICE OF A SUMMONS

To: Madison McDonald, Special Agent Special Investigations Office of the Attorney General of Arizona

(Name of the defendant or - if the defendant is a corporation, partiership, or association - an officer or agent mahorized lo receive service)

Why are you getting this?

A lawsuit has been filed against you, or the entity you represent, in this court under the number shown above.
A copy of the complaint is attached.

This is not a summons, or an official notice from the court. It is a request that, to avoid expenses, you waive formal
service of a summons by signing and returning the enclosed waiver. To avoid these expenses, you must return the signed
waiver within 30 days (give at least 30 days, or at least 60 days if the defendant is outside any judicial district of the United States)
from the date shown below, which is the date this notice was sent. Two copies of the waiver form are enclosed, along with
a stamped, self-addressed envelope or other prepaid means for returning one copy, You may keep the other copy.

What happens next?

If you return the signed waiver, I will file it with the court. The action will then proceed as if you had been served
on the date the waiver is filed, but no summons will be served on you and you will have 60 days from the date this notice
is sent (see the date below) to answer the complaint (or 90 days if this notice is sent to you outside any judicial district of
the United States).

If you do not return the signed waiver within the time indicated, I will arrange to have the summons and complaint
served on you. And I will ask the court to require you, or the entity you represent, to pay the expenses of making service.

Please read the enclosed statement about the duty to avoid unngcessary expenses.

. . . . - Digitaty sfgned by Hlph £, Efnacod

I certify that this request is being sent to you on the date below. Ral p h E- " Dlien=Riiph £ Elinwood, o=Attomsy
atLaw, cu=Efiracod and Frans LLP,
emaf=tesayourbestdefepsecom, c=US

. EE ] i n WO Od . ' Date 2015.11.20 103646 -07 05
Date: 11/20/2015 o

Signature of the atiorney or unrepresented party

Ralph E. Ellinwood, Attorney at Law

Printed name
Ellinwood & Francis, LLP
117 W. Washington Street

Tucson, AZ 85701
Address

ree@yourbestdefense.com
E-mail address

520-882-2100

Telephone manber




AD 399 (01/09) Waiver of the Servics of Summons

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
District of Arizona
JivintY REITH SANDERS, et al. )
Plaintiff )
V. )  Civil Action No. 4:15-CV-00535-TUC-JAS
STATE OF ARIZONA, et al. )
Defendant )

WAIVER OF THE SERVICE OF SUMMONS

To: Ralph E. Ellinwood, Attorney at Law
(Neane of the plaintiff’s artorney or unrepresented plainiiff)

_ I have received your request to waive service of a summons in this action along with a copy of the complaint,
two copies of this waiver form, and a prepaid means of returning one signed copy of the form to you.

I, or the entity I represent, agree to save the expense of serving a summons and complaint in this case.

I understand that I, or the entity I represent, will keep all defenses or objections to the lawsuit, the court’s
jurisdiction, and the venue of the action, but that I watve any objections to the absence of a summons or of service.

1also understand that 1, or the entity I represent, must file and serve an answer or a motion under Rule 12 within
60 days from 11/20/2015 , the date when this request was sent (or 90 days if it was sent outside the
United States). If [ fail to do so, a default judgment will be entered against me or the entity I represent.

Date:

Signature of the attorney or unrepresented party

Madison McDonald, Office of Attorney General of AZ

Printed name of party waiving service of sunmons Frinted name

Address

E-mail address

Telephone number

Duty to Avoid Unnecessary Expenses of Serving 2 Summons

Rule 4 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure requires certain defendants to cooperate in saving unnecessary expenses of serving a summons
and complaint, A defendant who is located in the United States and who fails lo return a signed waiver of service requested by a plaintiff located in
the United States will be required to pay the expenses of service, unless the defendant shows good cause for the failure,

“Ciond cause™ does nof include a belief that the lawsuit is groundless, or that it has been brought in an improper venus, or that the court has
no jurisdiction over this matter or over the defendant or the defendant’s proper(y.

£ the watver is signed and returned, you can still make these and all other defenses and objections, but you cannot object to the absence of
a summons or of service.

Ifyou waive service, then you must, within the time speeified on the watver form, serve an answer or a motion under Rutle 12 on the plaintiff
and file a copy with the court. By signing and returning the waiver form, you are allowed more time to respond than if a summons had been served.




AO 399 (01/09) Waiver of the Service of Summons

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
District of Arizona
JIMMY REITH SANDERS, et al. )
Plaintiff )
v, ) Civil Action No. 4:15-CV-00535-TUC-JAS
STATE OF ARIZONA, et al. )
Defendant )

WAIVER OF THE SERVICE OF SUMMONS

To: Ralph E. Ellinwood, Attorney at Law
(Name of the plaintiff s atiorney or unrepresented plainiiff)

I have received your request to waive service of a summons in this action along with a copy of the complaint,
twao copies of this waiver form, and a prepaid means of returning one signed copy of the form to you.

1, or the entity I represent, agree to save the expense of serving a summons and complaint in this case.

I understand that I, or the entity I represent, will keep all defenses or objections to the lawsuit, the court’s
jurisdiction, and the venue of the action, but that [ waive any objections to the absence of a summons or of service.

I also understand that I, or the entity I represent, must file and serve an answer or a motion under Rute 12 within
60 days from 11/20/2015 , the date when this request was sent (or 90 days if it was sent outside the
United States). If I fail to do so, a default judgment will be entered against me or the entity [ represent.

Date:

Signature of the attorney or unrepresented parly

Madison McDonald, Office of Attorney General of AZ

Printed name of party waiving service of summons Printed name

Address

E-mail address

Telephone number

Buty to Avoid Unnecessary Expenses of Serving a Summaons

Rule 4 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure requires cerain defendants to cooperate in saving unnecessary expenses of serving a summons
and complaint. A defendant who is located in the United States and who fails to return a signed waiver of service requested by a plaintiff located in
the United States will be required to pay the expenses of service, unless the defiendant shows good cause for the failure.

“Good cause” does not include a belief that the lawsuit is groundless, or that it has been brought in an improper venue, or that the court has
no jurisdiction over this matter or over the defendant or the defendant's property.

1f the waliver Is signed and returned, you can still make these and all other defenses and objections, but you cannot object to the absence of
asummons or of service.

If'you waive service, then you must, within the time specified on the waiver form, serve an answer or a motion under Rule 12 on the plaintiff
and file a copy with the court. By signing and returning the waiver form, you are allowed more time to respond than if a summons had been served.
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AO 440 (Rev, 06/12) Summons in 2 Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

District of Arizona

JIMMY REITH SANDERS, NANCY MICHELLE
SANDERS as Plaintiffs and Next Best Friends of
M.N.M.W. and M.R.M.W. minors,

Plaintifits)
V.

STATE OF ARIZONA,
FRANK CURTOLA, MADISON MCDONALD, CITY
OF DOUGLAS ARIZONA, COCHISE COUNTY
ARIZONA, et al.,

Civil Action No. 4:15-CV-00535-TUC-JAS

L N i g N

Defendant(s)
SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address) MADISON MCDONALD, SPECIAL AGENT SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF ARIZONA
400 W. CONGRESS
SOUTH BUILDING, SUITE 315
TUCSON, ARIZONA 85701-1367

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if.you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:

RALPH E. ELLINWOOD, ESQ,
ELLINWOQD & FRANCIS, LLP
117 W. WASHINGTON STREET
TUCSON, AZ 85701-1011

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court. '

Date:

ISSUED ON 3:16 pm, Nov 17, 2015
s/ Brian D. Karth, Clerk
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AQC 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action (Page 2)

Civil Action No. 4:1 5-CV-00535-TUC-JAS

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed, R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons {or (mame of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date)

I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on {date) ,or

(1 Ileft the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

7 I served the sununons on (rame of individual) , who i3

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or
7 I returned the summons unexecuted because ' ;or
3 Other (specify):
My fees are § for travel and § for services, for a total of § 0.00

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is frue.

Date:

Server's signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, ete:
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

Civil Cover Sheet

This autornated JS-44 conforms generally to the manual JS-44 approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in
September 1974, The data is required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the purpose ofinitiating the civil docket sheet, The
information contained herein neither replaces nor supplements the filing and service of pleadings or other papers as required
by law. This form is authorized for use only in the District of Arizona.

The completed cover sheet must be printed directly to PDF and filed as an attachment
to the Complaint or Notice of Removal.

State of Arizona ; Frank Curtola
; Madison McDonald ; City of
Douglas Arizona ; Cochise

Jimmy Reith Sanders ; Nancy
Plaintiff(s): Michelle Sanders ; M.N.M.W, , Defendant(s):
minor; M.R.M.W. , minor

County Arizona
County of Residence: Cochise County of Residence: Cochise
County Where Claim Fot Relief Arose: Cochise
Plaintiff's Atty(s): Defendant's Atty(s):

Ralph E Ellinwood (Jimmy Reith Sanders )
Ellinwood & Francis, LLP

117 W. Washingten Street

Tucson, Arizona 85701

520-882-2100

Ralph E Ellinwood (Nancy Michelle Sanders )
Ellinwood & Franels, LLP

117 W. Washington Street

Tucson, Arizona 85701

520-882-2160

Ralph E Ellinwood (MN.M.W. , minor)
Ellinwood & Francis, LLP

117 W, Washington Street

Tucson, Arizona 85701

520-882-2100

Ralph E Ellinwood ( MR.M. W, , minor)
Ellinwood & Francis, LILP

117 W. Washington Street

Tucson, Arizona 85701




Case 4:15-cv-00535-JAS Document 1-1 Filed 11/17/15 Page 2of 2
520-882-2100 geso

IL. Basis of Jurisdiction: 3. Federal Question (U.S. not a party)

111, Citizenship of Principal
Parties (Diversity Cases Only)
Plaintiff:-N/A

Defendant;-N/A

1V, Origin : 1. Original Proceeding

V. Nature of Suit: 440 Other Civil Rights

VILCause of Action: 42 U.S.C. Section 1983; 28 U,S,C.Section 1343; 28 U.S.C. Section
: 1331

V1L Requested in Complaint
Class Action:No

Dollar Demand:
Jury Demand: Yes

VIII. This case is not related to another case.

Signature: /s/ Ralph E. Ellinwood
Date: 11/17/2015

If any of this information {s incoxrrect, please go back to the Civil Cover Sheet Input form using the Back button in your
browser and change it. Once correct, save this form as a PDE and include it as an attacliment to your case opening
documents.

Revlsed: 01/2014
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RALPH E. ELLINWOOD

State Bar No. 3890, PCC # 16496
Ellinwood & Francis, LI.P

117 West Washington Street
Tucson, Arizona 85701

(520) 882-2100 Fax: (520) 882-2026
ree{@yourbestdefense.com

RICHARD L. LOUGEE

State Bar No. 012515

P.O. Box 43505

Tucson, Arizona 85733

Tel.: (520) 882-2080 Fax: (520) 882-3002
rick@lougeelaw.com

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

JIMMY REITH SANDERS, Case No.
NANCY MICHELLE SANDERS
as Plaintiffs and Next Best Friends
of M.N.M.W. and M.R.M.W
minors,
COMPLAINT
Plaintiffs,
VS.

STATE OF ARIZONA,
FRANK CURTOLA, MADISON
MCDONALD, CITY OF
DOUGLAS ARIZONA, COCHISE
COUNTY ARIZONA,
PRESENTLY OTHER
UNKNOWN LOCAL A
GOVERNMENT ENTITIES,
JOHN DOES 1-10, JANE DOES 1-
10,

Defendants.
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‘For their Complaint Plaintiffs allege:
JURISDICTION:

1. This Court has jurisdiction of this action under 42 U.S.C § 1983
and under 28 U.S.C. § 1343 and 28 U.S.C §1331.

2. Plaintiffs are residents of the State of Arizona and citizens of the
United States. Plaintiffs NANCY MICHELLE SANDERS and
JIMMY REITH SANDERS have sole custody of Plaintiff minor
children.

3. Defendants FRANK CURTOLA [Curtola] and MADISON
MCDONALD [McDonald] were at all times material to this
Complaint employees and agents of the Office of the Attorney
General of Arizona.

4. Defendants John Does 1-10, Jane Does 1-10 were at all times
material to the Complaint police officers of the City of Douglas
Arizona, deputies employed by the Cochise County Sheriff’s
Office and agents of the Drug Enforcement Administration.

5. Plaintiffs sue all individual Defendants in their individual capacity.

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS:

6. On November 20, 2014 sometime shortly after 9 a.m. NANCY
MICHELLE SANT)ERS [Mrs. Sanders] took her twin two-year-old
grandchildren M.N.M.W. and M. RM.W. [Children] into her room to put
their panties on. She heard shouting in backyard where her husband JIMMY
REITH SANDERS [Mr. Sanders] was working. Someone was screaming,
“put your fucking hands up!” She looked out the window and saw a person
aiming a long gun at Mr. Sanders. She then heard Joud banging at the front
door and heard the security door slam open and violent beating on front

door.
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7. Mrs. Sanders told the Children to stay in her room and she ran to
front door fearful and screaming “I'm opening the door.” Then the door flew
in and she faced three large guns and several men screaming at her to come
outside. She told them there were little children in the house. The men let
her get the Children who were naked and bring them outside to the street.
Screaming and crying she asked them why they were here and was told they
would explain later. 15-20 minutes later the men brought blankets for the
Children and told her that the law enforcement officers’ arrival had nothing
to do with her or her husband. They then told her that they were there
because of the owner of the house who they claimed was Philip Wade Terry.

8. They then brought her 73-year-old husband out of the house in
handcuffs.

After a while the officers finally let her and the Children sit in a car
after searching it. She repeatedly asked the officers “why are you here?”

Each person said this has nothing to do with you, including the attorney

general’s agents

9. Agents from the Arizona Attorney General’s [AG] office, Drug
Enforcement Administration [DEA], Cochise County Sheriff’s Deputies
[CCSO] and Douglas police officers held Mr. Sanders at gun point in the
backyard at his home at -

10. He was handcuffed and taken to the front yard for interrogation.
After sometime the handcuffed were removed but not before all of Mr,
Sanders’ neighbors saw him handcuffed with the DEA and AG agents all in
well-marked jackets and Douglas police officers and CCS0 deputies all in

their uniforms.
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11. The agents continually told Mr. and Mrs. Sanders that this raid
and forcible entry in their home was not about them, but was about the
owner of their home. They both asked if that was about Barney Green Lee,
the actual owner, and were told no it was about Phillip Terry and his wife.
Mr. and Mrs. Sanders told the agents that Phillip Terry and his wife did not
own the house. The agents gave them a copy of the search warrant #2014~
013134 for the persons of Phillip wade Terry and Amelia Cornejo Terry
with their home, ' Douglas Arizona listed as item #5.
Public records in Cochise Cdimty showed that these people did not own or
occupy the Sanders’ home. In fact they had not lived in the home as tenants
for 51 months as of November 20, 2014. The Sanders rented this home on
October 2013.

‘ 12. Even after Mr. and Mrs. Sanders told special agent supervisor
Curatola, that the house was owned by Barney Green Lee, he insisted they
leave the premises for about five hours while they searched the property. Mr.
and Mrs. Sanders and the Children went to Armory Park a few blocks west
of their home.

13. Around 1:45 p.m. Curatola came to the park and told them they
could return to their home. Before the agents let them go to the park, they
searched their 2003 Chevrolet Tahoe and took their cell phones so they
could download the information on the phones.

14. When they returned to their home there were still a few agents in
the yard so they parked down the street and walked to the house because
they did not want the Children o be more traumatized as the Children were
very upset crying and screaming.

15. When Mz. Sanders returned, the agents gave him a list of the items
they had taken, which included both Mr. and Mrs. Sanders’ computers, flash
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drives, check book and unknown other property not listed on the evidence
receipt. Also taken were Mrs. Sanders’ kindle-fire and the entire Sanders’
personal back up pictures of the Children.

16, On Friday November 21, 2014 Mr. Sanders called the AG’s
office and talked to agent Buddy Loomis #406. Mr, Sanders requested the
return of all the property seized from his home. Agent Loomis told Mr.

Sanders to hire a lawyer.

COUNT ONE

DEPRIVATION OF PLAINTIFFS LIBERTY AND SEIZURE OF THEIR
PERSONS AND PROPERTY UNDER COLOR OF LAW AND
WITHOUT DUE PROCESS OF LAW

17.  Plaintiffs re-allege paragraphs 1-16 and incorporate them by
reference.

18.  This action is brought pursuant to 42 U.S.C § 1983 and under
28 U.S.C. § 1343 and 28 U.S.C §1331.

19.  Plaintiffs were deprived of their rights, privileges and
immunities guaranteed by the Fourth, Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments to
the Constitution of the United States. At all times material to this Complaint
Defendants acted under color of law being the statutes and rules of the State
of Arizona and ordinances of the City of Douglas Arizona and custom and
usage of said State and City. |

20. Defendants Cochise County Arizona and City of Douglas
Arizona, a Municipal Corporation organized under the laws of the State of
Arizona, are local government entities. These Defendants knew or with

reasonable diligence should have known that the targets of the search
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warrant had no connection to Plaintiffs’ home and thus should not have
allowed their respective law enforcement employees to participate.

21. Defendants’ illegal search and abuse of Plaintiffs, committed
intentionally, either with or without malice, deprived Plaintiffs of their right
to be free of unreasonable searches and seizures as guaranteed the Fourth
and Fourteenth Amendments to the Constitution of the United States and
protected under 42 U.S.C § 1983, causing them damages.

COUNT TWO
ASSAULT

22, Plaintiffs re-allege paragraphs 1-21 and incorporate them by
reference.

73, On November 20, 2014 unknown persons [John and Jane Does]
and Curtola and McDonald assaulted Mr. and Mrs, Sanders by intentionally
causing them to have apprehension of an immediate harm and offensive
contact and actually causing them to have apprehension of an immediate
harmful or offensive contact by pointing firearms at them and shouting
orders and threats at them, thereby causing them damages.

COUNT THREE
BATTERY
24, Plaintiffs re-allege paragraphs 1-23 and incorporate them by

reference.

25 On November 20, 2014 unknown persons [Jobn and Jane Does 1-
10] and Curtola and McDonald intentionally committed Battery on Mr.
Sanders by bandcuffing him causing a harmful and/or offensive contact
thereby causing him damages.

COUNT FOUR
FALSE IMPRISIONMENT
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26. Plaintiffs re-allege paragraphs 1-25 and incorporate them by
reference.

27. On November 20, 2014 Defendants Curatola and McDonald
instigated and participated with unknown persons [Defendants John and Jang
Does1-10] and acted intentionally to restrain all Plaintiffs to an area within
their control. These Defendants acted without lawful authority and without
consent. These Defendants’ acts resulted in the direct restraint of Plaintiffs’
liberty or freedom of movement by actual force and from fear of force.
Defendants’ acts would have caused a reasonably prudent person in the same
situation as Plaintiffs to belicve that he/her was restrained. Plaintiffs were
aware of and were harmed by the restraint causing them damages.

COUNT FIVE
INTENTIONAL INFLICTION OF EMOTIONAL DISTRESS

78. Plaintiffs re-allege paragraphs 1-27 and incorporate them by
reference.

29. On November 20, 2014 Defendants Curatola and McDonald
instigated and participated with unknown persons [John and Jane Does 1-10]
to intentionally inflict emotional distress on all Plaintiffs. These Defendants’
conduct was extreme and outrageous and was intentional and/or reckless and
thereby caused Plaintiffs severe emotional distress and thus causing them

damages.

COUNT SIX
AIDING AND ABETTING TORTIOUS CONDUCT

10. Plaintiffs re-allege paragraphs 1-29 and incorporate them by

reference.
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31. On November 20, 2014 Defendants Curatola and McDonald aided
and abetted the John and Jane Does 1-10 Defendants and that Defendants
Curatola and McDonald are therefore liable for the consequences of John
and Jane Doe Defendants’ conduct,

32. Defendants Curatola and McDonald caused to be executed a
search warrant on a home they knew or should have known was not

connected to the targets of the search warrant. Defendants John and Jane

Does therefore engaged in conduct for which they would be liable to

Plaintiffs. Defendants Curatola and McDonald were aware that Defendants
John and Jane Does 1-10 were going to engage in the conduct described
above and they provided substantial assistance and encouragement to
Defendants John and Jane Does 1-10 with the intent of promoting that

conduct.

COUNT SEVEN
NEGLIGENCE

33, Plaintiffs re-allege paragraphs 1-32 and incorporate them by
reference.

34.Defendants Curatola and McDonald and John and/or Jane Does 1-
10 were negligent in that they prepared and executed a search warrant on
Plamnffs home knowing or with due diligence would have known that the
targets of their investigation had no actual or temporal relationship fo
Plaintiffs’ home. Even after being told these facts, these Defendants
continued to search and seize Plaintiffs persons and property. As a result

Plaintiffs suffered damages.

COUNT EIGHT
DEPRIVATION OF RIGHT TO PRIVACY




15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Case 4:15-cv-00535-JAS Document 2 Filed 11/17/15 Pagé 9of 14

35.  Plaintiffs re-allege paragraphs 1-34 and incorporate them by
reference,

36. Plaintiffs Mr. and Mrs. Sanders were guaranteed a Right to
Privacy by Article 2 § 8 of the Constitution of the State of Arizona.

37. Defendants intentionally violated Plaintiffs rights to privacy by
invading their home without authority of law. They further violated those
rights by seizing Plaintiffs’ personal property especially their computers and
computer devices containing personal and business information and then
searching and permanently seizing all this property and personal information
without authority of law violating Plaintiffs’ rights to privacy. Defendants
thereby caused Plaintiffs damages.

38. Plaintiffs demand a trial by jury.
DEMAND FOR JUDGMENT:

Wherefore Plaintiffs demand judgment against Defendants jointly and
severally:

1. For compensatory damages in an amount to be determined by the
court.
2. For punitive damages in an amount to be determined by the court.

3. For such other relief that is just and equitable.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this10th day of November, 2015.

By: /s/ Ralph E. Ellinwood ‘By: /s/ Richard L. Lougee
Ralph E. Ellinwood - Richard L. Lougee
Attorney for Plaintiffs Attorney for Plaintiffs
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STATE OF ARIZONA )

COUNTY OF PIMA )

Case 4:15-cv-00535-JAS Document 1 Filed 11/17/15 Page 10 of 14

VERIFICATION

) s8.

1, JIMMY REITH SANDERS, being first duly sworn deposes and

10
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says that:
1. I am a Plaintiff in the above-titled cause of action,

2. 1 have read the foregoing COMPLAINT and the information stated
therein is true and correct to my best information and belief.

VT F ey M /érwé

/MY/KE‘ITH SANDERS

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN before me this 74 2_day of October,
201 5:byJIMMY.R ANDERS.

AL%?%AHJI-T% o
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ARIZONA.  §
COCHISE COUNTY

Ky Cormm. Expires Maich 7, 207§

Notary Public

My Commission Expires: )4/[ cich 7 e/ 7
A

VERIFICATION

STATE OF ARIZONA )

} ss.
COUNTY OF PIMA )

I, NANCY MICHELLE SANDERS, being first duly sworn deposes
and says that:

i1
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1. I am a Plaintiff in the above-titled cause of action,

9. T have read the foregoing COMPLAINT and the information stated
therein is true and corrget-fo my best information and belief.

041‘1 fav4 ﬁ? @G @/ A
/| MICHELLE SANDERS

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN before me this 24 ¢ day of October,
2015, by NANCY MICHELLE SANDERS.

ALICIA CRITCHLEY '

SOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ARIIGHA Z&a‘@ ( /LUZ'C/J{—&@/
GOGHISE COUNTY .

34y Comin, Expires Macch 7, 207 Notary Public J

My Commission Bxpires: Yieees 4 7 A0 7

VERIFICATION

STATE OF ARIZONA. )
} ss.
COUNTY OF PIMA )

I, IMMY REITH SANDERS as best friend of minor children
plaintiffs, being first duly sworn deposes and says that:

1. I am a Plaintiffin the above-titled cause of action,

i2
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2. T am the best friend of minor children plaintiffs,

3. I have read the foregoing COMPLAINT and the information stated
therein is true and correct to my best information and belief.

mm/// /évﬁ /4«/

REITH SANDERS as best frlend of minor
children plaintiffs

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN before me this 2,912 day of October,
2015 by JIMMY REITH SANDERS as best friend of minor children

OFFICIAL SEAL
ALICIA CRITCHLEY
HTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ARWONA

GOGHISE COUNTY
My Comm. Expires March 7, 2017
Notary Pubhc

My Commission Expires: Z#eaach 7 Rer7

VERIFICATION
STATE OF ARIZONA )

) ss.
COUNTY OF PIMA )

I, NANCY MICHELLE SANDERS, as best friend of minor children
plaintiffs, being first duly sworn deposes and says that:

3. T am a Plaintiff in the above-titled cause of action.

4. T am the best friend of minor children plaintiffs,

13
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5. I have read the foregoing COMPLAINT and the information stated
therein is true and correct to my best information and belief.

\4’ % ﬂ (ﬁ@\ﬁ/ LD

ﬂfANDERS as best friend ofj
lain

mmor ch1

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN before me this 2 4 2 day of October,
2015, by NANCY MICHELLE SANDERS as best friend of minor children)

plgt

OFFICIAL SEAL
ALICIA CRITCHLEY

HOTARY PUBIIC - STATE OF ARGHA ' »
COCHISE COUNTY 2
by Comun. Expiras March 7, 20%7 4&'“& 6
Notary Public

My Commission Expires: )WW 7 Aot 7

file:/D:\Drophox {Fllinwond & Fraucis)\Rick and Ralph Shared Cases\SANDERS\Plaintff Pleadings\2015.10, L6COMPLAINT

14




From: Perkovich, Hark

To: Conrad, Donald
Subject: P Colorado City Marshal's did it again.

Date: Monday, October 19, 2015 9:58:41 AM

I received this email this morning. 1 wasn’t sure if you had seen it or not.

From: Edwards, Michael

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 9:50 AM

To: Perkovich, Mark; Woods, Dan

Subject: FW: Colorado City Marshal's did it again.

From: Isaac Wyler [mailto: @hotmail.com]

Sent: Sunday, October 18, 2015 10:31 PM

To: Crime Fraud & Victim Resource Center; Arnie Stolz; Richards, Bill; Bill Walker; Bobela, Karen E -
SOL,; Brian McGrew; Bruce Wisan; Bryan Bond; Chad Sampson; Haught, Chatlotte; Coolidge, Courtney;
Crockett, Jessica CRT; Weinzweig, David; David Wolf; Gary France, FBI; Gary Maschner; Gzifa, Anika
CRT; James Schoppman; James Schoppmann; Cuilty, Jesse; Jessica Clarke; Jon Jonathon Teital; Joni
Jones; Joseph Burgess; Kirk Torgensen; Macias, CarolynCarrie; Edwards, Michael; Mike Deltenre; Mike
Edwards; Paul Murphy; P Janik; Rich Fordham; Kane, Sandra; Scott Stephenson; Sean Keveney; Sean

Keveney; Steve Auld; Timna Sites; wood.mitchell@dol.gov
Subject: Colorado City Marshal's did it again.

To those watching what is happening here in Colorado City / Hildale:

The Colorado City Marshal's arrested Andrew Chatwin and Patrick Pipkin a second time at
the UEPTrust Zoo on Saturday afternoon. They are still in the Purgatory Jail, in Hurricane,
Utah. The local marshals threatened to arrest me, driving me off of the property, because 1

was documenting the destruction of the UEPTrust's property, then they threatened to arrest
the members of the press that showed up to document and video what was happening.

This all occurred after flds church members made a coordinated move on the UEPTrust zoo
and descended on it enmasse, going through "No trespassing” signs, cutting locks on gates
and cutting holes in the chain link big enough to drive pickups trucks through in private back
yards etc.. All with the permission of the local police department.

They overwhelmed the on duty County Sheriffs officer dispatched to help Patrick. He called
for back up from County dispatch and they finally got it stopped when Mohave County
officer Jeff Davis arrived and took control,

Then when local police back up arrived, they took control back again and the focal marshal's
arrested Patrick and Andrew again for trespassing on the zoo, over the lease Seth Cooke and
Patrick Pipkin got from the UEPTrust.

The Mohave County officers made videos, as well as three of us making videos for the




UEPTrust . It is pretty well documented.

For details, contact UEPTrust attorney, and Andrew and Patrick's legal council, Bill Walker
at 520-

Isaac Wyler




From: Perkovich, Mark

To! Woods, Dan,
Subject: FW: Conflict Matter re Todd House, Pinal County Board of Supervisors
Date: Thursday, October 01, 2015 4:23:44 PM
Attachments: [Untitled].pdf
[Untitled] pdf

Dan, can you please ensure the appropriate case assignment is made?

Thanks-
Mark

From: Conrad, Donald

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 4:17 PM

To: Perkovich, Mark

Subject: FW: Conflict Matter re Todd House, Pinal County Board of Supervisors

Please assign

From: Bailey, Michael

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 1:42 PM

To: Conrad, Donald

Subject: FW: Conflict Matter re Todd House, Pinal County Board of Supervisors

Let’s open this up. Thx.

Michael G. Bailey

Chief Deputy / Chief of Staff

Office of the Arizona Attorney General
1275 W. Washington Street

Phoenix, AZ 85007

602-542-8080 Office

602-542-4085 Fax

id iley@

NOTICE: This email (and any attachments) may contain PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended
only for the use of the specific individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify Valerie Neumann at 602-542-8017 and delete the original email. Thank you.

From: David Rodriguez [mailto: David,Rodriguez@pinalcountyaz.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 1:29 PM

To: Bailey, Michael

Subject: Conflict Matter re Todd House, Pinal County Board of Supervisors

Mike,

Please find attached a letter reguesting assurnption of this matter and ceding jurisdiction, Also
attached is a copy of the "news article". Please advise if you have a conflict in investigating this




matter.
Please let me know if you or Don have any other questions.

Thanks, David




From: Perkovich, Mark

To: Eckert, Robert
Ca Woods, Dan
Subject: FW: Conflict Matter re Todd House, Pinal County Board of Supervisors
Date: Monday, Cctober 05, 2015 10:18:46 AM
Attachments: [Untitied.odf
{Untitled1.pdf

Per your request.

Mark




OFFICE OF THE PINAL COUNTY ATTORNEY

M. LANDO VOYLES

PINAL COUNTY ATTORNEY

October 1, 2015-

Michael Bailey

Chief Deputy

Office of the Attorney General
1275 W. Washington St.
Phoenix, Arizona 85007-2926

RE: Investigation into News Article about Pina! County Board Supervisor Todd House

Dear Mr. Bailey,

The Pinal County Attorney's Office requests that the Attorney General's Office assume
prosecutorial responsibility for the above-referenced matter. Pinal County Manager,
Greg Stanley, has requested that allegations raised in a recent news article concerning
a sitting board member be looked into. (The news article is attached)

In view of a potential conflict of interest, since our office advises the Pinal County Board
of Supervisors on an ongoing basis, we are asking for your assumption of our powers
and duties in this matter.

The Pinal County Attorney’s Office hereby authorizes the Attorney General's Office to
assume investigative and prosecutorial responsibility for the above-referenced matter.

Please advise us as to the disposition of this matter once it is concluded. If you have
any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me directly.

Thank you for your assistance. It is a pleasure to work with yotjr office on this and other

Chief Reputy.~
Pinal Caurity Attorney’s Office
(5620) 866-5568

Senf via email and U.S. mail

P.O. BOX 887, FLORENCE, AZ 85132 | O 520.806.6271 | F 520.866.6423
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From: Petkovich, Mark

To: Woods, Dan; Loftus, Charles

Subject: FW: Digital currency class

Date: Wednesday, December (8, 2015 3:18:01 PH
Attachments: a g ining Program_1.27.1

Have you guys seen this training? I’m not sure if we ever encountered a case which involved
“biteoin™, or something similar, but if we haven’t it may be a matter of time. Do we have
anyone that would benefit from attending?

Mark

Attached you'll find the flyer for training workshop in January at the Tucson
PD. This course is geared toward criminal investigators. Units that might find
value - ECU, Fraud, Narcotics, Diversion, Money Laundering, Organized
Crime & Intelligence

Online web form - : rdigi q i d




January 27-28,2016

Bitcoin Level 1 & Level 2
Law Enforcement course

Hosted by the Tucson Police Department & the Digital Currency Council
COST $400 before November 30th, $495 after November 30th

LOCATION Operations Divisions West, Westside Police Service Center,
1310 W. Miracle Mile, Tucson AZ 85705

COURSE OVERVIEW This course is designed to teach criminal investigators how
to effectively track, monitor and analyze the flow of illicit digital currency funds. The
focus will be on cryptocurrencies (like bitcoin) and the underlying blockchain tech-
nology. Students will gain a cross-domain understanding of Bitcoin as a technology,
financial asset, and ecosystem at sufficient depth to identify sophisticated ways to
track fund-flows, generate leads, and potentially identify targets.

INSTRUCTORS
DAVID BERGER, Founder & Chairman
B.A. Cum Laude in Political Science, Emory University; J. D., NYU School of Law

DANIEL McARDLE, Founder & Director of Curriculum
B.A.in Computer Science & Economics, Brown University

RSVP at www

son

PAYMENT OPTIONS

Credit card: digitalcurrencycouncil.com/events/tucson. Check or money order: payable to
Digital Currency Council, Inc. Mail to Digital Currency Council, 636 Avenue of the Americas,
6th Floor, New York, NY 10011




ABOUT THE
INSTRUCTORS

DAVID BERGER, Founder & Chairman
B.A. Cum Laude in Political Science, Emory University
J. D., NYU School of Law

David Berger began his career at the US Department of Justice before spending
five years as a practicing attorney, where he focused much of his time on corporate
and congressional investigations. He has also served as Head of Asia Pacific for
SecondMarket and CEQ Americas for Campden Wealth and the Institute for Private
Investors.

At the DCC, David Berger is responsible for leading ourclient-focused training programs,
as well as establishing the strategic direction of the organization.

DANIEL McARDLE, Founder & Director of Curriculum
B.A. in Computer Science & Economics, Brown University

Dan McArdle has deep experience quickly understanding, utilizing, and implementing
cutting-edge technology. As a very early adopter of Bitcoin and Blockchain technology,
Dan has been considering the applicability of data science to its use for over 4 years
and is respected as an expert and thought leader in the digital currency ecosysystem.

At the DCC, Dan is responsible for creating and maintaining the training curriculum.
His expertise in technology and economics allows him to engage a network of experts
across a variety of specialty areas, ensuring the DCC curriculum is up-to-date, accurate,
and clear.




From: Perkavich, Mark

To: Woods, Dan

Subject: FW: Follow-Up to Meeting

Date: friday, November 06, 2015 3:45:52 PM
FYI...

From: McLoughlin, Eric [mailto:Eric.McLoughlin@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 3:39 PM

To: Plano, Vince

Cc: Conrad, Donald; Perkovich, Mark; Gadow, Blaine
Subject: RE: Follow-Up to Meeting

Vince,

As a follow-up to Wednesday’'s meeting, | have reached out to our HSI attaché office in the
Philippines and requested they provide us intelligence copies of their investigative leads that
they are identifying with Philippine law enforcement regarding human trafficking/child
exploitation investigations.

| also reached out to our headquarters compliance enforcement program to discuss what
options are available in tailoring the data sets {visa type, gender, age range, etc.} to examine
certain subsets of individuals entering the United States who may be victims or perpetrators
of these types of crimes.

if we can identify the data sets we would like to examine, our HQ can start to focus on
those subjects and provide us with that information. I'm looking forward to working with
your team on this project.

Thank you.

Eric

Eric D. McLoughlin

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
Homeland Security investigations
Phoenix, Arizona

602-640-2035 ext. 4101

602- Mobife

Eric.M hlin®@ice.di




From: Perkoyvich, Mark

To: Woods, Dan

Subject: FW: FOR RELEASE: Checks and Balances Project Files Lawsuit for Access to Commissioner Bob Stump’s
Taxpayer-Funded Phone

Date: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 3:57:34 PM

Attachments: C&BP complalnt for special action 10.28.15.pdf
C&BP Media Release 10.28.15,pdf

Dan, I didn’t see your name as a recipient on this email but you should have been.

From: Conrad, Donald

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 2:37 PM

To: Perkovich, Mark; Ahler, Paul; Lopez, John; Eckert, Robert; Madsen, Annalisa

Subject: FW: FOR RELEASE: Checks and Balances Project Files Lawsuit for Access to Commissioner
Bob Stump’s Taxpayer-Funded Phone

Y1

From: Anderson, Ryan

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 12:21 PM

To: Conrad, Donald

Cc: Bailey, Michael

Subject: FW: FOR RELEASE: Checks and Balances Project Files Lawsuit for Access to Commissioner
Bob Stump’s Taxpayer-Funded Phone

FYi — Checks and Balances lawsuit demanding access to Stump’s text messages.
From: - Capitol Media Services [mailto:capmedia@hotmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 12:10 PM

To: Anderson, Ryan

Subject: FW: FOR RELEASE: Checks and Balances Project Fites Lawsuit for Access to Commissioner
Bob Stump’s Taxpayer-Funded Phone

so i have had a public records request in for some time now for what's on stump's phone.
what's the status of my request -- and the phone itself?

thanks.

also looking for response to lawsuit.

-- howie

lia@| il
602-

From: scott@checksandbalancesproject.org
Date: Wed, 28 Oct 2015 14:39:35 -0400




Subject; FOR RELEASE: Checks and Balances Project Files Lawsuit for Access to Commissioner
Bob Stump’s Taxpayer-Funded Phone
To:

Greetings,

Minutes ago, we filed a lawsuit against the Arizona Attorney General's Office and Arizona
Corporation Commission {ACC) that demands immediate access to public records on
Commissioner Bob Stump’s taxpayer-funded smartphone. The media release and lawsuit

attached below.

Scott Peterson
Executive Director
Checks and Balances Project

703.722.6688 direct
571, cell
862.243.2573 main

scoti@checksandbalancesproject.org
checksandbalancesproject.org
@CandBP




S W MO

Wh

oo ee 1 O

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
2
25
26

Daniel C. Barr (Bar No. 010419)
Alexis E. Danneman (Bar No, 030478)
PERKINS COIE LLP .

2901 North Central Avenue, Suite 2000
Phoenix, Arizona 85012-2788
Telephone: 602.351.8000

Facsimile: 602.648-7000
DBarr@perkinscoie.com
ADanneman{@petkinscoie.com
docketPHX@perkinscoie.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff Scott Peterson

ARIZONA SUPERIOR COURT
MARICOPA COUNTY

Scott Peterson, an individual, doing No.
business as the Checks and Balances
Project,

Plaintiff, COMPLAINT FOR SPECIAL ACTION
V.

Arizona Corporation Commission, a
political subdivision; Robert Stump, in his
official capacity as Arizona Corporation
Cominissioner, Arizona Attorney General’s
Office, a public body; Mark Brnovich, in
his official capacity as Attorney General of
the State of Arizona,

Defendants.

Plaintiff Scott Peterson (“Plaintiff”), doing business as the Checks and Balances Project,
brings this special action against Defendants Arizona Corpm'étit)n Commission (“Commission”),
Arizona Corporation Commissioner Bob Stump (“Commissioner Stump”), the Arizona Attorney
General’s Office, and Mark Brnovich to compel compliance with the Arizona Public Records

Law, A.R.S. § 39-121, ef seq., and alleges as follows:
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Jurisdiction and Venue

1. This Court has jurisdiction over this special action pursuant to AR.S. §39-
121,02(A) and Rule 4(a) of the Arizona Rules of Procedure for Special Actions.

2. Venue is proper pursuant to A.R.S. § 12-401 and Rule 4(b) of the Arizona Rules of
Procedure for Special Actions. | ‘

. Parties

3. Plaintiff Scott Peterson is the Executive Director of the Checks and Balances
Project, a waichdog project blog that is devoted in part to investigating the efforts of utilities to
influence regulators on public utility commissions and stymie the growth of clean energy. In
furtherance of its newsgathering mission, Plaintiff regularly requests access to the public records
of federal and state government agencies and officials, and publishes relevant information
contained in those records to the public.

4. Defendant Arizona Corporation Commission is a branch of the Arizona state
government created by Article XV of the Arizona Constitution, a political subdivision of the State
of Arizona, and a “public body” as defined by A.R.S. § 39-121.01(A)(2). |

5. Defendant Bob Stump is a member of the Arizona Corporation Commission and is
an “officer” as defined by AR.S. §39-121.0I(A)(1) and acts on behalf of the Arizona
Corporation Commission.

6. Defendant Arizona Attorney General’s Office is a branch of the Arizona State
government created by statute and is a “public body” as defined by A.R.S, § 39-121.01(A)(2).

7. Defendant Mark Brnovich is named as Defendant in this action in his official
capacity as Attorney Genetal of the State of Arizona and is an “officer” as defined by AR.S.

§ 39-121.01(A)(1).
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General Allegations

A, Plaintiff’s Requests For Public Records Contained On Commissioner
Stump’s Cell Phone

8. OI; March 11, 20135, Plaintiff requested “an opportunity to inspect or obtain copies
of public records that relate fo communications by [Commissioner Stump], Policy Advisor
Amanda Ho, and Executive Aide Beth Soliere about solar energy or net metering in Arizona with
any representatives of Arizona Public Service Company [(“APS”)] or Pinnacle West Capital
Corporation” from the period of July 12, 2013 to March 11, 2015, including “[t]ext messages in
which [Commissioner Stump] may have conducted public business with any [APS] or Pinnacle
West Capital Corp. representative.”  [March 11, 2015 Leiter from Scott Peterson to
Commissioner Stump (“Exhibit A”} at 1]

9. On April 8, 2015, the Commission responded to Plaintiff>s request and produced
sonie public documents, including e-mails and official telephone logs that indicated, among other
things, that Commissioner Stump uses his state-issued cell phone to send and receive a large
amount of text messages each month. [April 8, 2015 Letter from. Bridget Humphrey to S,
Peterson (“Exhibit B”)]

10.  As part of this response, however, the Commission noted that, as to the “request
for text messages between [Commissioner Stump], Advisor Amanda Ho or Executive Assistant
Beth Soliere and Pinnacle West Capital Corp/[APS] representatives concerning public business,
we were unable to locate any text messages that are responsive to this request.” [/d. at i]

11.  On April 22, 2015, after receiving this response, Plaintiff,'thi‘ough his attorney,
requestéd additional information. [April 22, 2015 Letter from Danicl Barr to B. Humphiey
(“Exhibit C*)] |

12, Specifically, in response to the Comtnission’s representation that it was “unable to

locate any text messages,” Plaintiff asked the Commission to “confirm whether [it had]
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thoroughly searched Commissioner Stump’s cell phone (and the method [the Commission] used
to do so) to determine whether any responsive text messages are still stored on that phone.” [/d.,
at 1-2]

13.  Based on the telephone logs, Plaintiff also requested “detail concerning the phone
numbers the text messages were sent to and the date and time they were sent.”” [/d. at 2]

14, On April 28, 2013, Plaintiff made an additional request for “public records that
relate to communications by [Commissioner Stump] or Policy Advisor Arﬁanda Ho about solar
energy or net metering in Arizona with Lon Huber, former Residential Utility Consumer Office
(RUCO) Special Projects Advisor; and Daniel Pozefsky, RUCO Chief Counsel” from the periods
of July 12, 2013 to July 22, 2014 and December 22, 2014 through April 28, 2015, including fext

'messages (the “April 28 Request™). [April 28, 2015 Letter from S, Peterson fo Commissioner

Stump (“Exhibit D”) at 1]
15, On April 30, 2015, the Commission represented that “after Commissioner Stump’s
search of his cell phone, Commissioner Stump reported that he did not have any texts that were

responsive to [the March 11, 2015] public records request.” [April 30, 2015 Letter from

‘B. Humphrey to D. Barr (“Exhibit E”) at 1]

16.  Additionally, the Commission represented that “Commissioner Stump provided
his cell phone to Rebecca Wilder, the Commission’s Public Information Officer and a Custodian
of the Commission’s Public Records,” who “reviewed Commissioner Stump’s cell phone
messages and found no text messages between Commissioner Stump and an [APS] or Pinnacle
West Capital Corporation representative.” [/d. at 1]

17. At tﬁe same time, the Conmmission also produced text message logs, detailing “the
phone numbers associated with texts and the date and time of the texts,” “for the . .. period from
May 1, 2014 through March 11, 2015.” [/d. at 1; May 7, 2015 Letter from B. Humphrey to

D. Barr (“Exhibit F?)] The text logs showed that Commissioner Stump exchanged more than
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20,000 text messages during that 10% month period. Many were with public officials, candidates
for public office, or other people with business before the Commission.

187. On May 11, 2015, and‘in response to the April 28 Request, the Commission
further reported that “Commissioner Stump and Ms, Ho have searched their cell phones and
reported that they did not have any texts that were responsive to [the April 28 Request].” [May
11, 2015 Letter from B, Humphrey to S. Peterson (“Exhibit G”) at 1]

19. Additionall);, and once again, the Commission reported that “Commissioner
Stump and Advisor Ho provided their cell phones to Rebecca Wilder, the Commission’s Public
Information Officer and a Custodian of the Commission’s Public Records,” who “reviewed their
cell phone text messages and found no relevant text messages between Commissioner Stump or
Amanda Ho and Mr, Huber or Mr, Pozefsky.” [1d.]

20.  Subsequently, on May 27, 2015, through its lawyer, the Commission represented
that, among othef things, none of the requested text messages were available through the service
provider, [May 27, 2015 Letter from David Cantelme to D. Barr (“Exhibit H”) at 2]

21, Following this, on June 2, 2015, Plaintiff, through his attorney, reminded the
Commission that he “is entitled to inspect and copy those text messages that have a ‘substantial
nexus’ with Commissioner Stump’s job- as a Corporation Commissioner,” including “fext
exchanges with constituents, lobbyists and others with business before the Corporation
Commission are public records.” [June 2, 2015 Letter from D. Barr to D, Cantelme (“Exhibit I”)
at 2]

22.  Plaintiff offered that, irrespective of whether the service provider retains the text
messages, “those messages are still contained on Commissioner Stump’s cell phone” and “that
one may non-destructively image a cell phone’s content using Oxygen Analyst 7.3,” a forensics
software for cell phones. Plaintiff offered to arrange for imaging of the cell phone and reminded

the Commission that Commissioner Stump should not, among other things “delete any texts,
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photos, messages or any data in general,” [/d. at 2-3; see also June 5, 2015 Letter from D. Bar fo
D. Cantelme (“Exhibit J*) (reminding Commission of the duty to “‘carefully secure, protect and
preserve’ the public records on Commissioner Stump’s phone™}]

23.  In response, the Commission, through its atforney, admitted that “text messages
with the requisite nexus to Corporation Commission business are public records.” [June 15, 2015
Letter from D, Cantelme to D. Barr (“Exhibit K”) af 2]

24, But, the Commission advi;ed Pléintiff that “the text messages in question do not
exist” Commissioner Stump, the Commission recounted, “routinely deleted text mcssagés
meeting the required nexus once their administrative or reference value ended” and did so “not
long after he received them.” {/d. at 2-3]

25. At the same time, the Commission advised Plaintiff that Commissioner Stump had
disposed of a state-issued iPhone 3, which was issued to him in February 2010 and he reportedly
used until October 2014, after which he used a state-issued iPhone 5. [/d. at 2] Records
subsequently produced by the Commission, however, indicate that Commissioner Stump used an
iPhone 4 from around February 2011 until October 2014, after which he used a state-issued
iPhone 5. [See Sept. 18, 2015 Letter from B. Humphrey to D. Barr (“Exhibit L") (describing the
use of an iPhone 4 from pre-January 2013 to October 2014); see also Feb. 2, 2011 E-mail from
Peter Vazquez to Frénkic Lee (“Exhibit M”) (requesting an iPhone 4 be ordered for
Commissioner Stump)}

26. In response to Plaintifl’s suggestion ‘;tllat deleted text messages might be retrieved
by the Oxygen Analyst 7.3 program,” the Commission responded that messages on
Commissioner Stump’s iPhone 3 “cannot be retrieved under any circumstances, because the
device itself no longer exists” and that the law does not “require the Commission to go to
extraordinary measures to retrieve text messages hosted on the iphone5, currently in use by

Commissioner Stump,” [Exhibit K at 3]
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B. The Commission and Commissioner Stump Agree to Cell Phone Analysis to
Recover Public Records

27.  Plaintiff, through his attorney, responded that there was no request that required
“the Commission or Commissioner Stump to engage in ‘extraordinary measures to re-create
deleted text messages.” Instead, Plaintiff once again requested “access to inspect and copy those
public records that, despite Commissioner Stump’s efforls to destroy them, still exist on his
iPhone 5 and all other devices using the (602) 647-0433 phone number.” [June 19, 2015 Letter
from D. Barr to DD. Cantelme (“Exhibit N”) at 2]

28.  Specifically, Plaintiff “demand[ed] that the Commi_ssion provide it access to
Commissioner Stump’s iPhone 5 and any ofher instruments in his possession that use the (602)
647-0433 phone number” by June 26, 2015, [Id] _

29, The Commission, through its atforney, subsequently restated that “Commissioner
Stump’s position is that he has fulfilled his public record duties appropriately.” But, the |
Commission nevertheless agreed to “retain the services of a retired Arizona judge or justice to act
as a mediator” and asserted that it would “deliver Commissioner Stump’s iphone$ to the judge or
justice, and wlould] request him or her to supervise a forensic examination of the phone by a
properly qualified expett to see if any deleted text messages can be retrieved.” The Commission
also represented that it would then “determine whether any of [the text message;s] constitute
public records.” [June 26, 2015 Letter from D. Cantelme to D. Barr (“Exhibit 0”) at 1-2]

30, The Commission later informed Plaintiff that - former Superior Court Judge
Stephen Scott would provide oversight of the examination, which would be conduct_ed by “the
Arizona Counter-Terrorism and Information Center Computer Forensic Laboratory, Arizona
Department of Public Safety.” [July 2, 2015 Letter from D. Cantelme to D. Barr ("Exhibit P”) at
1] |

31.  However, neither the Department of Public Safety nor anyone else has examined

Commissioner Stump’s iPhone 5 on behalf of the Commission to date,
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C. The Arizona Attorney General’s Office Seizes and Takes Possession of
Commissioner Stump’s Cell Phone, and the Public Records it Contains.

32.  The Attorney General’s Office seized Commissioner Stump’s iPhone 5 on July 21,
2015, és part of a separate investigation of former Corporation Commissioner Gary Pierce.

33,  Subsequently, on August 7, Plaintiff, through his attorney, wrote to both the
Commission and the Attorney General’s Office, “provid[ing] a list of the names and phone
numbers of the text messages that may still be on Commissioner Stump’s smartphone” and
requesting an opportunity “to inspect and copy those text messages to which it first requested
access almost five months ago.” [Aug. 7, 2015 Letter from D. Barr to Paul Ahler and D.
Cantelme (“Exhibit Q) at 1-2] These text messages between Commissioner Stump and the 18
phone numbers listed in Exhibit Q are the only public records Plaintiff now seeks (the “Requested
Recoras”). -

' 34.  Plaintiff also reminded the Commission and the Attorney General’s Office that “at
the moment the Aftorney Genél'al’s Office is the ‘custodian’ of the public records
sought . . . pursuant to A.R.S. § 39-121.01(D). See Cox driz. Publ’ns, Inc. v. Collins, 175 Ariz.
[1, 852 P.3d 1194 (1993) (where County Attorney had subpoenaed public records possessed by
the Phoenix Police Department).” [/d. at 2] |

35, In response, the Commission, through its attorney, confirmed that “[t]he tender of
the iPhone to the Attorney General necessarily interrupted the Commission’s efforts to perform
its intended forensic examination” and prevents the Commission from complying with Plaintiff’s
public records request “until the Attorney General’s Office returns the phone upon completion of
its examination thereof.” Though, the Commission asserted that “lo]nce the Commission
receives the phone again, it will proceed with the examination it originally intended to have
completed o > [Aug. 13, 2015 Letter from D. Cantelme to D. Barr (“Exhibit R”) at 3-4}

36,  While the Attorney General’s Office ‘has promised to provide the Requested
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Records, to the extent they may still exist, contained on the cell phone to Plaintiff, almost three
months have expired since the Attorney General’s Office seized the cell phone and it has yet to
provide either records or the phone for inspection,

| Count 1

(Violation of Arizona Public Recovds Law - Failure to Produce or Provide Acéess)

37.  Plaintiff re-alleges Paragraphs 1 through 36 as if fully stated herein. "

38,  The Requested Records are necessary to maintain an accurate knowledge of
Commissioner Stump’s official activities. See A.R.S. § 39-121.01(B); see a1§0 Exhibit Q at 1-2.

39,  The Requested Records have a “‘substantial nexus®” with government aclivities,
Griffis v. Pinal County, 215 Ariz. 1, 4, 156 P.3d 418, 421 (2007), and are public records pursuant
to AR.S, § 39-121, et. seq. and A.R.S. § 41-151.18,

40, The conducf of Defendants in failing to promptly produce those public records
requested by Plaintiff violates Arizona law, including, without limitation, A.R.S. § 39-121 and
A.R.S, § 39-121.02, and thereby constitutes a failure by a public body and public officials to
perform a duty required by law for which they have no discretion.

41, | Defendants’ refusal to produce those public records requested by Plaintiff exceeds
its jurisdiction or legal authority to do so, and has been done in an arbitrary and capricious
mannet,

42.  Plaintiff is thus entitled to special action relief pursuant to Rule 3(a)-(c) of the
Rules of Procedure for Special Actions.

43,  Plaintiff has no equally plain, speedy, or adequate legal remedy from the actions
taken by Defendants, Plaintiff will suffer irreparable harm and damage from the ongoing
violation of its rights and the public breaches of law, unless the relief requested is granted by

means of this Special Action.
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Count 2
(Violation of Arizona Public Records Law - Failure to Preserve and Maintain Records)

44.  Plaintiff re-alleges Paragraphs 1 through 43 as if fully stated herein,

45.  The Requested Records are necessary to maintain an accurate knowledge of
Commissioner Stump’s official activities. See A.R.S. § 39-121.01(B).

46.  The Requested Records have a “*substantial nexus™ with government activities,
Griffis v. Pinal County, 215 Ariz. 1,4, 156 P.3d 418, 421 (2007), and are public records pursuant
to A RS, § 39-121, et. seq. e;nd AR.S. §41-151.18.

47.  Arizona .law requires that “[elach public body shall be responsible for the
preservation, maintenance and care of that body’s public records, and each officer shall be
responsible for the preservation, maintenance and care of that officer’s public records. It shall be
the duty of each such body to carefully secure, protect and preserve public records from
deteriération, mutilation, loss or destruction, unless disposed of pursuant to sections41-151.15
and 41-151.19.” AR.S. § 39-121.01(C).

48. By “routinely delet[ing] text messages” that were public records “not long after he
received them,” Commissioner Stump violated Arizona law, including, without limitation, A.R.S,
§ 39-121.01(C), and thereby constitutes a failure by a public body and public officials to perform
a duty required by law for which they have no discretion. [Exhibit K at 2-3]

49,  Commissioner Stump’s failure to “preserv(e], maint[ain] and care” for public
records; exceeds its jurisdiction or legal authority to do so, and has been done in an arbitrary and
capricious manner. A.R.S, § 39-121.01(C).

50,  Plaintiff is thus entitled to speciél action reliel pursuant to Rule 3(a)-(c) of the
Rules of Procedure for Special Actions,

51.  Plaintiff has no equally plain, speedy, or adequate legal remedy from the actions

taken by the Defendant. Plaintiff will suffer irreparable harm and damage from the ongoing
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violation of its rights and the public breaches of law, unless the relief requested is granted by

means of this Special Action,

Prayer for Relief

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully prays that the Count:

a.

Issue an order compelling Defendants to comply with A.R.S. § 39-121, e/ seq., and
immediately provide access to (or copies of) the Requested Records and to
Commissioner Stump’s iPhone 5, any other devices that may contain the
Requested Records, so Plaintiff may, under Court supervision, image the content
on the iPhone 5 and any other responsive devices using appropriate forensic
software to determine if other Requested Records are still stored on those devices;
Issue an order declaring that Commissioner Stump has failed to comply with his
mandatory duty under Arizona Public Records Law to preserve, maintain, and care
for the text messages at issue that are public record;

Award Plaintiff his taxable costs, and attorneys’ fees pursuant to A.R.S. § 39-
121.02(B) and Rule'4(g) of the Arizona Rules of Procedure for Special Actions;
and

Grant Plaintiff such other and further relief as the Court deems just and propei' in

these circumstances,

Dated: October 28, 2015 PERKI /SC L LLIY

126683815
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Daniel C. Barr
Alexis E, Danneman
2901 North Central Avenue, Suite 2000
Phoenix, Arizona 85012-2788

Attorneys for Plaintiff Scott Peterson
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Checks and Balances Project Files Lawsuit for Access to Commissioner Bob
Stump’s Taxpayer-Funded Phone

October 28, 2015 — Checks and Balances Project (C&BP) announced today that it has filed a
lawsuit against the Arizona Attorney General's Office and Arizona Corporation Commission
(ACC} that demands immediate access to public records on Commissioner Bob Stump'’s
taxpayer-funded smartphone. The Complaint for Special Action was filed in Maricopa County

Superior Court,.

“The Arizona Corporation Commission has racked up an enormous bill for taxpayers with
high-priced contractors, months of delays and a series of misleading statements all to avoid
answering hasic questions about the conduct of Bob Stump while he was chairman. It's sad to
say, but this institution cannot be trusted to tell the truth. The time for evasion, delay, and

misleading the public is over,” said C&BP Executive Director Scott Peterson.

“Commissioners must be impartial in their oversight and regulation of the state’s business

community. Yet public records demonstrate that leading up to Arizona’s Republican primary
election on August 26, 2014, then-Chairman Stump texted extensively with players in a dark
money election scheme that may have provided the funds to elect pro-utility candidates and

defeat pro-solar candidates,” Peterson continued,

“The Arizona Corporation Commission needs to get out of the way and let the public see what

Bob Stump was really up to,” said Peterson.

Stump has waived off concerns, saying the hundreds of text messages with key players prior to
the 2014 Arizona Republican primary for two open Corporation Commission seats were to

arrange dates to the symphony and other appointments.

The suit comes after seven months of efforts by C&BP 1o access the text messages on Stump’s
taxpayer-funded phones and other devices, Career investigators at the Arizona Attorney
General’s office seized Stump’s iPhone 5 on July 21 and have not released it yet or the public
records on the phone. Stump said he used the iPhone 5 after he had thrown away his
taxpayer-funded iPhone 3. But the Commission later revealed that Stump had an additional
phone, an iPhone 4, and an email with Verizon concerning that iPhone 4 was withheld until

prompting by C&BP.




Despite Commissioner Stump’s efforts to delete the text messages, readily available technology
may be able to recover the text messages that may still be on the phone. If those text messages

still exist, Arizonans deserve to know what they say.

Says C&BP attorney Dan Bars: “It would have been far easier for Commissioner Stump to comply
with his legal duties under the Public Records Law had he used his Corporation Commission
email account instead of texting on his private phone and then apparently deleting many of
those texts soon afterward. Nevertheless, those text messages should still be on Commissioner
Stump’s phone that was seized by the Attorney General’s office on July 21, 2015. The
Corporation Commission is the original custodian of Mr. Stump’s phone, They must comply with
the Public Records Law and give us access to his phone so we can extract those texts that are

public records.”
About Checks & Balances Project

A clean-energy public watchdog blog, C&BP asks questions of government officials, corporate
managers and [obbyists who stand in the way of the growth of clean energy. Funding for C&BP

comes from clean energy philanthropies and donors.,

Contact: Scott Peterson at scott@checksandbalancesproject.org or 703 | Dan Barr at

DBarr@perkinscoie.com or 602-




From: Perkovich, Mark

To: Conrad, Donald; Ahler, Paul
Subject: FW: Graven - Dubree meeting, follow-up

Date: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 10:59:47 AM

Additional issues related to the Graven matter, .,

From: Buhrow, Lauren

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 10:54 AM
To: Waters, Joseph

Cc: Eckert, Robert; Perkovich, Mark

Subject: Graven - Dubree meeting, follow-up

HiJoe,

Deborah Dubree just called asking 3 things in follow-up to my encounter with her. | informed Rob,
because | am not the primary case agent and have been instructed to take no action on these cases,

and he suggested | send this email to inform you.

She was under the impression that the meeting she scheduled with Dan, for which | interacted with
her in Dan’s absence, was a meeting with Dan, Dubree and Will. She wanted to accomplish, and is

still asking about, the following:
1. They were going to go over a notebook Dubree provided to Dan. She wants to confirm we

still have her notebook now that Dan is gone.

2. Shewanted the opportunity to ask Graven not to proceed with the story with in the media,
and is asking me to contact him to convey this (which | have not and will not do without
direction).

3. Shewants to reschedule the meeting.

Sincerely,
Lauren

Lauren Buhrolw
Special Agent

Office of the Attorney General — SIS

1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Desk: 602.542-8054 | Cell: 602-568-7572 | Fax: 602.542,4882
Lauren.Buhrow@azag.gov

hitp:/fwww.azag.goy.




From: Perkovich, Mark

To: hoftus, Charles; Woods, Dan
Subject: FW: JTTF Meeting Tues. 12/15/2015 af 2:00 pm Phoenix FBI Office
Date: Friday, December 04, 2015 11;18:33 AM

I believe both of you have the required clearance to attend. If so, please consider attending,.

From: Hillman, Maureen A, (PX) (FBI} [mailto:Maureen.Hillman@ic.fbi.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 12:49 PM

To: Alan Rodbeli; Allen, Matthew C; Atteberry, Thomas G. (ATF); Bill Montgomery; Coleman, Douglas W,
(DEA); Craig Hamic ; Cristina Beloud; Curry, Erica C. (DEA}Y; Darren Martinez; Dave Harvey; Debora
Black {dblack@glendaleaz.com); Emily Gebo; Frank Milstead; Heather Froese; Howard Purcell; Jason
Burns; Jeannette Barber; Jerry Agnew; Joe Arpaio; Joe Yahner; John Kramar; John M. Ramirez; John
Meza; Jose Salinas; Leah Sanchez; Luz Galarza; Brnovich, Mark; Mark Murray; Perkovich, Mark; Matt
Lively; Michael McGuire; Michael Thompson; Orose, Michael; Orrantia, Gilbert; Paul Babeu; Pimsner,
David {(USAAZ); Rick St. John; Robert Lee; Roy Minter; Sarah E. Cummings; Scheps, Steve (USAAZ);
Sean Duggan; Tim Chung; Tom Ryff; Willlam K. Brooks

Cc: Steffen, Elizabeth A. (PX) (FBL); Brown, Gretchen A. (PX) {FBI})

Subject: JTTF Meeting Tues. 12/15/2015 at 2:00 pm Phoenix FBI Office

Hello:

A JTTF Executive Committee meeting has been scheduled for Tues. 12/15/2015 at 2:00 pm in
Phoenix, AZ {please arrive by 1:45).

The Phoenix JTTF will provide updates on the Paris attacks and also will discuss current threat
streams related to the upcoming holidays and potential relevance to the State of Arizona.

Phoenix attendees will meet at the FBi office, 21711 N. 7th St., Phoenix. Flagstaff attendees can
attend at the Flagstaff FBI office, 5900 S, Pulliam.

This meeting is intended for heads of agencies who participate on the ITTF; if the agency head is
unable to attend, they may send a designated alternate.

Phoenix participants are requested to only RSVP to Betsey Steffen at

Elizabeth.Steffen@ic.thi.gov by 12/11/2015.

Prior to the meeting, each attendee must have at least a current SECRET clearance and must ensure
that their clearance has been passed to FBI Headquarters/Security Division within the past year.

If you plan to attend, please do not reply to this message, but rather RSVP to Betsey Steffen noted
above. Your agency’s participation in the Arizona JTTF and your continued support to the Executive

Committee are appreciated.

Thank You




From: Perkovich, Mark

To: Woods, Dan
Subject: FW: Major fraud, over 500 victims, see police contact 57 times this summer, see 200 complaints on YELP
Date: tonday, December 14, 2015 3:38:43 PM

Dan, can you have the Duty Agent review?

Thanks-
Mark

From: Conrad, Donald

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 1:16 PM

To: Perkovich, Mark

Subject: FW: Major fraud, over 500 victims, see police contact 57 times this summer, see 200
complaints on YELP

This looks like something for duty to look at.

From: Baliley, Michael

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 1;10 PM

To: Conrad, Donald

Subject: FW: Major fraud, over 500 victims, see police contact 57 times this surmmer, see 200
complaints on YELP

[ think Mark meant to copy you on this rather than Don Lawrence.

Michael G. Bailey

Chief Deputy / Chief of Staff

Office of the Arizona Attorney General
1275 W. Washington Street

Phoenix, AZ 85007

602-542-8080 Office

602-542-4085 Fax

ichael bailey@

NOTICE: This email {and any attachments) may contain PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended
only for the use of the specific individual{s) to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify Valerie Neumann at £02-542-8017 and delete the original emall. Thank you.

From: Brnovich, Mark

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 1121 AM

To: Pierce, Amilyn; Bailey, Michael; Lawrence, Don

Subject: FW: Major fraud, over 500 victims, see police contact 57 times this summer, see 200
complaints on YELP

Can someone follow up? Thanks.

From: DH [mailto; Bamail.com]
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 2:48 AM




To: Brnovich, Mark
Subject: Major fraud, over 500 victims, see police contact 57 times this summer, see 200 complaints
on YELP

Mr Brnovich,

Please send an investigator. At my office I have proof this business is scamming thousands
of tourist while renting Jet Skis.

Better Business Bureau investigated them and found fraud this past summer.

Business is

Bullhead City AZ

Thank you,

Nean Hollowav




From: Perkovich, Mark

To: Conrad, Donald
Subject: FW: Media Form Letter

Date: Monday, November 16, 2015 9:36:01 AM
Attachments: Media Form Letter for 12-16-15 pdf

Don, this morning, Dan received the below email from Mr. Graven. Dan has not, nor will he
respond to Mr. Graven at my direction. [ have requested any future meeting/communication
with Mr. Graven be exclusively in suppott of pending prosecution. The remaining portion of
this case involves potential criminal acts committed by various people associated with the
City of Victorville, California. Joe Waters has Dan’s investigative report outlining the facts
and circumstances involved. We should probably meet to discuss the direction in moving
forward.

Thanks-
Mark

From: Woods, Dan

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 8:54 AM
To: Perkovich, Mark

Subject: FW: Media Form Letter

FYl, sir.

From: will@willgraven.com [mailto:will@willgraven.com]
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 8:45 AM

To: Woods, Dan

Subject: Media Form Letter

Dan,
Good morning.

Attached, you wiil please find a form letter that I used this morning to write each of the
same parties that I sent a copy of the Snell & Wilmer video to this past week.

As you will note in my form letter, I have offered to begin interviews this coming
Thursday morning.

I am hopeful, that by Thursday morning, Attorney General Brnovich will have decided to
correct Don Conrad's erroneous, and questionable behavior in not Indicting Snell and
three or four of it attorneys, and hear from him (AG Brnovich) that he will be indicting
Snell et al, and/or that they (Snell) wish to negotiate a settlement that may keep them
from being Indicted, or at least minimize their criminal consequences.

I am sending this to you now in an effort to be open, and to make certain your leadership
knows that I will not stop untit Justice prevails in my cases.

Thank you for your time and efforts in this matter.

Sincerely,
Wil




Will Graven

Flagstaff, AZ 86001
Mobile Phone:
Email: will@willgraven.com

Ms. Smith November 16, 2015
ACME Media

123 Main Street

Phoenix, AZ

Tucson, AZ

Ms. Smith:

Re: The Attorney General’s Office reversing previous approval (which came under AG
Tom Horne) to Indict Snell & Wilmer and certain of their attorneys

Good morning.

Yes, | am the one that sent you the anonymous materials for the State of Arizona v.
Snell & Wilmer (Yes, 1 am Snell & Wilmer’s victim).

I will be in Phoenix this next Thursday the 19th, for interviews regarding this matter.

| can verify, and add to, what | have already sent you.

Should you wish to speak, please use the above contact information.

Thank you for your interest, time, and efforts, to make certain the public knows how our
Attorney General, or at least his Chief Prosecutor Don Conrad for Special
Investigations, is running his Section, and failing to protect the people of Arizona,
playing favorites with the legal community (e.g., Snell & Wilmer), by not Indicting and

prosecuting them...is there any question why our Courts are full of fraud by attorneys?

Sincerely,

Will Graven

PS | wonder who Governor Ducey's Chief Outside Legal Counsel is? And from which
law firm Governor Ducey has called upon for the most important positions in his
Government? (e.g., his General Counsel, and the Director of State Elections)

W




From: Perkovich, Mark

To: Conrad, Donald

Subject: FW: Melissa Coe and settlement conference 1:30 PM today
Date: Thursday, December 17, 2015 1:02:18 PM

As an FYi...

From: Edwards, Michael

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 11:17 AM

To: Woods, Dan

Cc: O'Shea, Peggy

Subject: Melissa Coe and settlement conference 1:30 PM today

In the Melissa Coe case, a new victim has been identified this week. {He lost $7,500 and a forgery
was committed.) The crime took place after we did search warrants on Melissa Coe and prior to her
indictment.

The prosecutor, Cynthia Giltner, is attempting to have Melissa Coe sign the plea agreement today.
This plea agreement would allow Melissa Coe to remain out of custody until early January when she
surrenders for prison.

itis our plan that if Melissa Coe does not sign the plea agreement then we would conduct a
probable cause arrest at the court for 1 count of forgery, possibly one count of theft. Melissa Coe
would then be booked. Cynthia Giltner is aware and would not use any threat of arrest to get
Melissa Coe to sign the plea agreement. Cynthia Giltner has been advised of our plan to conduct the
arrest and has agreed to get a direct complaint filed.

This memo is for you to provide any notifications that need to be made prior to the settlement
conference.




Fromi Perkovich, Mark

To: Woods, Dan
Subject: FW: Moving Pimienta to Tucson SIS
Date: Thursday, December 10, 2015 12:41:16 PM

Just keeping you in the loop. Deep down, Pimienta had wanted to take a SA position in Tucsan but
felt obligated to stay in HCFA given the fact Carroll had just arrived. As such, we offered him an
investigator position and he was thrilled with the opportunity.

From: Loftus, Charles

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 12:16 PM

To: Cuellar, Paul

Cc: McClain, Mark; Maya, Autumn; Perkovich, Mark; Duplissis, Steve
Subject: Moving Pimienta to Tucson SIS

Paul,

Please work with Autumn to get Jose moved into the Kessler position number. This is the first step
for other staff movement - it should not be delayed. Please keep me in the loop and let me know
what you need me to do to facilitate the move on paper.

Jose will be keeping the present HCFA cases assigned to him.
Thanks,

Charlie

Charles Loftus Ph.D.

Assistant Chief Special Agent

Office of the Attorney General — Special Investigations Section
1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Desk: 602.542,7946 | Cell; 602.763.0768 | Fax: 602.542.4882

hitp://iwww.azag.gov

Malunt est impugnetur




From: Perkovich, Mark

To: Maya, Autumn
Subject: W
Pate: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 8:11:38 AM

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 3:57 PM
To: Perkovich, Mark

Subject: RE:

It's the PSPRS matter that was investigated by Boyd and turn downed by Harriss. Don said for you to
be at the meeting toc. Cunningham is pushing us to re-open it. Supposed to provide more details at
the meeting.

From: Perkovich, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 3:53 PM

To: Rodriquez, Lisa
Subject:

Hi Lisa, [ saw you scheduled a couple of meetings reference someone by the name of
Can you give me a little more detail as to who this is?

Mark Perkovich
Chief Agent

Office of the Attorney General

Special Investigations Section

1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Desk: 602.542,7944 | Cell; 480.216.0187 1 Fax; 602.542.4882
Mark. Perkovich@azag.gov

http:fwwew.azag.gov.




From: Perkovich, Mark

To: Conrad, Donald
Subject: FW: P-2013-2537-LTR-Case Decline Letter
Date: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 10:55:44 AM

Attachments: PHX-4676455.docx.DRE

Don, this was the letter we discussed about sending to Michael Bailey - the attorney for the
City of Glendale. We also discussed this coming from an attorney within CRM.

From: Eckett, Robert

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 10:06 AM
To: Perkovich, Mark

Subject: P-2013-2537-LTR-Case Dedline Letter

Chief,
Case decline letter regarding COG.,

Rob






